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October 10, 2014

Cinnaminson 'Townsli(p Public SclioolS
Jl.aministrative Offices

P.O. '130it224
Cinnaminson, fJ'{ewJersey 08077

Tel856-829-7600 !Fait 856-786-9618

Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Cinnaminson School District
Cinnaminson, New Jersey 08077

Dear Board Members:

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the Cinnaminson Township Public Schools for the
fiscal year ended June 30,2014, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data
and completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management
of the Board of Education. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the data presented in this report is
accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial
position and results of operations of the various funds and account groups of the District. All
disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the District's financial activities
have been included.

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is presented in four sections: introductory, financial,
statistical and single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the District's
organizational chart and a list of principal officials. The financial section includes the general purpose
financial statements and schedules, as well as the auditor's report thereon. The statistical section
includes selected financial and demographic information, generally resented on a multi-year basis. The
District is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the single
Audit Act of 1984 and the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, "Audits of State and
Local Governments," and the state Treasury Circular Letter 04-04 OMB, "Single Audit Policy for
Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid Payments." Information related to this single
audit, including the auditor's report on the internal control structure and compliance with applicable
laws and regulations and findings and recommendations, are included in the single audit section of this
report.

!:. REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES: Cinnaminson Township Public School District is
an independent reporting entity within the criteria adopted by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) as established by GASB Statement No. 14. All funds and account groups
of the District are included in this report. The Cinnaminson Township Board of Education and all
its schools constitute the District's reporting entity.

The District provides a comprehensive Pre- K through 12 curriculum, including: gifted and talented,
special education and basic skills. The current enrollment of 2,363.1 students is 2.9 students more
than the previous year. The following details the changes in enrollment over the last ten years.
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Average Daily Enrollment

Fiscal
Year
2013-14
2012-13
2011-12
2010-11
2009-10
2008-09
2007-08
2006-07
2005-06
2004-05

Student
Enrollment
2,363.1
2,360.2
2,354.9
2,338.6
2,419.8
2,385.7
2,459.9
2,521.1
2,577.0
2,556.0

Percent
Change

.12%

.2%
.69%

(1.03%)
1.43%

(3.11%)
(2.49%)
(2.17%)
0.08%
5.75%

2. ECONOMIC CONDITIONS AND OUTLOOK: Cinnaminson Township continues to
experience some growth with the continued building of a major development along the Township's
riverfront and the building of a third age restricted community along Route 130. Smaller housing
projects consisting of approximately fourteen (14) single family homes each are also under way.
The slight increase in State aid has provided the necessary funds to maintain current staff levels and
a recognized quality instructional program. These funds had made a difference as ratables in our
Township again declined by another 343.5 Million.

The increased enrollment from the "Riverfront" project has and will continue to have an effect on
class size and special program needs. Also the need to address the advanced age of Cinnaminson
High School and security upgrades in other district schools are concerns that are being addressed.
The number of state and federal unfunded or partially funded mandates has been and will continue
to be a serious fiscal burden on our local taxpayer.

The renovation and expansion of the Cinnaminson High School is a plan improvement and a major
capital project. Secured vestibule front entrance improvements are planned for the District's Middle
School, Rush Intermediate and New Albany Elementary Schools. Plans have been approved by the
New Jersey Department of Education and have been submitted and approved by the community in a
referendum vote on September 30, 2014.

As for planning for the future, the district is hopeful that the Township assessed values will
eventually level off and with the student growth from the Riverfront properties will be able to
maintain increase in aid for 2015-16. Employees will be in the fourth year of the Public Law 2011,
Chapter 78 during the 2015-16 school year. Again we have managed to maintain low increases to
employee benefits because of the employee contributions and low experience ratings from the HIF.
The district does have banked cap to draw on during the next few years. The district has entered
into a shared service arrangement with the Township for a school resource officer and is planning on
maintaining the officer in the 2015-16 school year.

MAJOR INITIATIVES: The Cinnaminson Township School district has embarked on a number
of new as well as continuing initiatives.

Budgeted Funds address the curriculum refinement to support the Common Core, the Atlas
Rubicon Curriculum Mapping System, instructional materials that align to the Common Core, and
staff training to focus on the core elements that require new approaches to instruction through the
use of technology or other new methodologies.
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As in the past year the increase in state support complied with legislation in regard to employee
contributions to health insurance costs has enabled our district to continue support for textbooks and
instructional materials, curriculum mapping, and professional developments in technology and
relating to staff evaluations. District funds are allocated for continuing online access to the
Teachscape training modules as well as additional professional development for staff in the
Danielson rubric. We are prepared to fund online training for non-teaching staff in the Danielson
models for guidance, nurses, psychologists, social workers, etc. as they become available in
Teachscape. Supervisors, Assistant Principals, Directors and Principals will participate in district
training in the Marshall Model. If online training becomes available, we are prepared to fund it and
have budgeted funds for doing so.

The Math Curriculum is available as a web based system for staff and the community. Programs at
the elementary level use smartboards to enhance learning. All sixth graders at the Middle School
now have double periods of Math. AP courses in Calculus and Statistics are available at the High
School.

The Science Department had updated their curriculum maps to focus on STEM initiatives. The core
standards in science support the use of graphing calculators and computers. All department
members use computers for lab activities. The Forensic Science elective remains well subscribed.
AP courses are available in Environmental Science, Biology, Chemistry, and Physics.

The writing process is emphasized at every grade including the important steps in revision and
editing. The reading program K-12 employs reading specialists in every building to provide
ongoing remediation and skill development during the school day, after school and during the
summer. New electives in Journalism, Creative Writing, Mass Media, Literature of the Holocaust
and the Monsters Among and Within Us.

The Social Studies curriculum reinforces a global perspective. AP courses include Psychology,
United States History, and European History. The wide array of electives includes America Law,
Macro-economics, Human Behavior, Herstory, Contemporary World Issues, and Sports in Society.

Courses in computer networking and office technologies lead to certification in those areas.
Business technology course offerings have expanded and economic literacy is included in currently
offered courses. A course in Practical Skills is available. A pilot program is Bring Your Own
Technology is offered in several departments including Social Studies, English, Science, Music and
Math.

The Visual and Performing Arts program has enhanced connections with other content areas
especially Social Studies and Language Arts by doing Reading, Writing, and History related to
music and art. Courses explore career opportunities in this field. Benchmark assessments have
been developed for all courses in Visual and Performing Arts.

The curriculum addresses bullying and harassment prevention, drug and alcohol prevention, suicide
prevention, date rape prevention and disease prevention. Fitness rhythm, strength training,
movement skills and lifelong recreation are included in our curriculum.

Spanish is taught in grades K-12, while French is available in grades 6-12. The 6th grade all take
an exploratory course in Spanish and French. Program enhancements include increasing the
expectations for oral and written communications. AP Spanish is offered at the High School.

Students K-8 take technology as part of their regular program culminating in grade 8 with a test in
technology literacy. Cinnaminson High School offers numerous technology electives such as
Excel/Access, Internet Web Pages, and Desktop Publishing. Technology enhances all courses.
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The district is constantly updating its technology infrastructure to accommodate the new PARCC
assessments. The budget contains funds to upgrade the district wireless network with access
points and switches to improve wireless capabilities through the buildings. This will also assist us
in supporting our district Bring Your Own Device pilot program as well as in planning for PARCC.
The District has moved forward with upgrading to Office 2013 and Windows 7 as of November
2013.

Whether it be in student accomplishment, staff commitment, rigorous instructional programs,
or district governance and operations, we rank among the very best in the South Jersey region.
This success was just recently highlighted by the New Jersey Department of Education recognizing
Cinnaminson as a "high performing district", its highest ranking. The Cinnaminson Township High
School has the highest graduation rate in Burlington County at 97.98%.

3. INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS: Management of the District is responsible
for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of
the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data are
compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP). The internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable,
but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance
recognizes that: (I) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and (2)
the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management.

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for ensuring
that an adequate internal control structure, including that portion related to federal and state
financial assistance programs, as well as to determine that the District has complied with applicable
laws and regulations.

4. BUDGETARY CONTROLS: In addition to internal accounting controls, the District maintains
budgetary controls. The objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal
provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget approved by the voters of the municipality.
Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the general fund, the special revenue fund, and the
debt service fund. Project-length budgets are approved for the capital improvements accounted for
in the capital projects fund. The final budget amount as amended for the fiscal year is reflected in
the financial section.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line
item basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as re-appropriations
of fund balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be re-appropriated are reported as
reservations of fund balance at June 30,2014.

5. ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS: The District's accounting records reflect
generally accepted accounting principles, as promulgated by the GASB. The accounting system of
the District is organized on the basis of funds and account groups. These funds and account groups
are explained in "Notes to the Financial Statements," Note I.

6. CASH MANAGEMENT: The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by
state statute as detailed in "Notes to the Financial Statements", Note 2. The District has adopted a
cash management plan, which requires it to deposit public funds in public depositories protected
from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA").
GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit with a
failed banking institution in New Jersey. The law requires governmental units to deposit public
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funds only in public depositories located in New Jersey, where the funds are secured in accordance
with the Act.

7. RISK MANAGEMENT: The Board carries various forms of insurance, including but not
limited to general liability, automobile liability and comprehensive/collision, hazard and theft
insurance on property and contents, and fidelity bonds.

8. OTHER INFORMATION: Independent Audit - State statutes require an annual audit
by independent certified public accountants or registered municipal accountants. The accounting
firm of Inverso & Stewart, CPA's, was selected by the Board's finance committee. In addition to
meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit also was designed to meet the
requirements of the single Audit Act of 1984 and the related OMB Circular A-l33 and state
Treasury Circular Letter 04-04 OMB. The auditor's report on the general purpose financial
statements and combining and individual fund statements and schedules is included in the financial
section of this report. The auditor's reports related specifically to the single audit are included in
the single audit section of this report.

9. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: We would like to express our appreciation to the members
of the Cinnaminson School Board for their concern in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens
and taxpayers of the school district and thereby contributing their full support to the development
and maintenance of our financial operation. The preparation of this report could not have been
accomplished without the efficient and dedicated services of our financial and accounting staff.

\'/) ..~ v .
()jLLlQ·~_>[/L-0 '\
Thomas W. Egan, r.
Board Secretary usiness Administrator
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MISSION STATEMENT

The Mission of the Cinnaminson School District is to educate our students and to assist
their development into self-motivated, multi-faceted, happy and physically fit individuals
who are productive, responsible citizens. It is expected that all students will achieve the
Core Curriculum Content Standards at all grade levels.

With national and state program standards as a basis, Cinnaminson students will gain an
appreciation of knowledge, a desire to learn, and a respect for themselves and others. In
partnership with the family and the community, we will foster achievement and we will
model excellence and responsible behavior.
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INVERSO & STEWART, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

651 Route 73 North, Suite 402
Marlton, New Jersey 08053
(856) 983-2244
Fax (856) 983-6674
E-Mail: IscpaS@eoneentrle.net

-Member of-
Amerleen Institute of CP As
New Jeney Sodety of CPAs

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Cinnaminson Township School District
County of Burlington
Cinnaminson, New Jersey

Report on the Financial Statements

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Cinnaminson Township School District, in the County of
Burlington, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the School District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

My responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on my audit. I conducted my audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards. issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and
in compliance with audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of
New Jersey. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the School District's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the School District's internal control. Accordingly, I express no such opinion. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinions.

Opinions

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial
position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the Cinnaminson Township School District, in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey, as of June
30, 2014, and the respective changes in financial position and where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
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Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion and
analysis and budgetary comparison information as listed in the table of contents be presented to supplement the basic
financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of fmancial reporting for placing the
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. I have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, which consisted of inquires of management about the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to my inquiries, the basic financial statements,
and other knowledge I obtained during my audit of the basic financial statements. I do not express an opinion or provide
any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide me with sufficient evidence to express an
opinion or provide any assurance,

Other Information

My audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the
Cinnaminson Township School District's basic financial statements. The accompanying combining statements and related
major fund supporting statements and schedules and Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial
Assistance, as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments,
and Non-Profit Organizations and State of New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of
Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of
the financial statements.

The accompanying combining statements and related major fund supporting statements and schedules and Schedules of
Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance are the responsibility of management and were derived
from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements.
Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the basic fmancial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In my
opinion, the information described in the previous paragraph is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the
basic financial statements taken as a whole.

The introductory section and statistical section have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the basic financial statements and, accordingly, I do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, I have also issued my report dated October 10, 2014 on my
consideration of the Cinnaminson Township School District's internal control over financial reporting and my tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts s and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose
of that report is to describe the scope of my testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering
the Cinnaminson Township School District's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

INVERSO & STEWART, LLCc~eY;J::unmnm
Robert P. Inverso
Certified Public Accountant
Public School Accountant

Marlton, New Jersey
October 10, 2014
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INVERSO & STEWART, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

651 Roule 73 North. Sulle 402
Marllon. New Jersey 08053
(856) 983-2244
Fax (8S6) 983-6674
E-Mail: Iscpas@concenlric.nel

-Member of-
American Inslltule of CPAs
New Jeney Society of CPAs

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Cinnaminson Township School District
County of Burlington
Cinnaminson. New Jersey

I have audited. in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in the Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States; and the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of
Education, State of New Jersey. the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Cinnaminson Township School District. in the County
of Burlington, State of New Jersey, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the School District's basic fmancial statements, and have issued my report
thereon dated October 10,2014.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing my audit of the financial statements, I considered the Cinnaminson Township School
District's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing my opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School District's internal control, Accordingly, I do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Cinnaminson Township School District's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on
a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the School District's financial statements will not be prevented, or
detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control that is less severe than a material Weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.

My consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was
not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies.
Given these limitations, during my audit I did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that I consider to be
material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Cinnaminson Township School District's financial
statements are free of material misstatement, I performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was
not an objective of my audit and, accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. The results of my tests disclosed no
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and
audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of my testing of internal control and compliance and the results
of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the School District's internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and
audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey in
considering the School District's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for
any other purpose.

INVERSO & STEWART, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

Certified Public Accountant
Public School Accountant

Marlton, New Jersey
October 10,2014
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Management's Discussion and Analysis



Cinnaminson Township School District
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014
Management's Discussion and Analysis

As management of the Board of Education of the Township of Cinnaminson, New Jersey (School District),
we offer readers of the School District's financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the
School District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014. We encourage readers to consider the information
presented in conjunction with additional information that we have furnished in our letter of transmittal,
which can be found in the introductory section of this report.

Financial Highlights

• The assets of the School District exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal
year by $12,504,116 (net position).

• Governmental activities have an unrestricted net position deficit of $1,385,252. The
accounting treatments in the governmental funds for compensated absences payable, and the
last two state aid payments, and the state statute that prohibits school districts from
maintaining more than 2% of its adopted budget as unrestricted fund balance are primarily
responsible for this deficit balance.

• The total net position of the School District increased by $692,471 or a 5.86% increase from
the prior fiscal year-end balance.

• Fund balance of the School District's governmental funds decreased by $140,349
resulting in an ending fund balance of $5,752,667. This decrease is due to the results of
operations in the General Fund. The Debt Service Fund experienced an increase in fund
balance of$3,212.

• Business-type activities have unrestricted net position of $315,412, which may be used to
meet the School District's ongoing obligations ofthe food service operations, school age child
care program, and student store.

• The School District's long-term obligations decreased by $1,086,104 which is the result of the
reduction of serial bond debt, capital leases, and compensated absences.

Overview of the Basic Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the School District's basic financial
statements. Comparison to the prior year's activity is provided in this document. The basic financial
statements are comprised of three components: I) District-wide financial statements, 2) Fund financial
statements, and 3) Notes to the basic financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary
information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves.

District-wide Financial Statements

The district-wide financial statements are designed to provide the reader with a broad overview of the
financial activities in a manner similar to a private-sector business. The district-wide financial statements
include the statement of net position and the statement of activities.
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The statement of net position presents information about all of the School District's assets and liabilities.
The difference between the assets and liabilities is reported as net position. Over time, changes in net
position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the School District is
improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the net position of the School District
changed during the current fiscal year. Changes in net position are recorded in the statement of activities
when the underlying event occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and
expenses are reported in this statement even though the resulting cash flows may be recorded in a future
period.

Both of the district-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the School District that are supported
from taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) and other functions that are intended
to recover all or most of their costs from user fees and charges (business-type activities). Governmental
activities consolidate governmental funds including the General Fund, Special Revenue Fund, Capital
Projects Fund, and Debt Service Fund. Business-type activities consolidate the Food Service Fund, the
School Age Child Care Program, and the Student Store.

Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial statements are designed to demonstrate compliance with finance-related requirements. A
fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific objectives. All of the funds of the School District are divided into three categories:
governmental funds, proprietary funds and fiduciary funds.

Governmental funds account for essentially the same information reported in the governmental activities of
the district-wide financial statements. However, unlike the district-wide financial statements, the
governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term financial resources and fund balances. Such
information may be useful in evaluating the financing requirements in the near term.

Since the governmental funds and the governmental activities report information using the same functions.
it is useful to compare the information presented. Because the focus of each report differs, a reconciliation
is provided on the fund financial statements to assist the reader in comparing the near-term requirements
with the long-term needs.

The School District maintains four individual governmental funds. The major funds are the General Fund,
the Special Revenue Fund. the Capital Projects Fund, and the Debt Service Fund. They are presented
separately in the fund financial statements.

The School District adopts an annual appropriated budget for the General Fund, Special Revenue Fund and
the Debt Service Fund. A budgetary comparison statement has been provided for each of these funds to
demonstrate compliance with budgetary requirements.

Proprietary funds are used to present the same functions as the business-type activities presented in the
district-wide financial statements. The School District maintains one type of proprietary fund - the
Enterprise Fund. The fund financial statements of the enterprise fund provides the same information as the
district-wide financial statements, only in more detail.

The School District's three enterprise funds (Food Service Fund, School Age Child Care Program, and
School Store) are listed individually and are considered to be major funds.

Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the government.
Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the district-wide financial statements because the resources of those
funds are not available to support the School District's programs.
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

The notes to the basic financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the basic financial statements.

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also contains other
supplementary information and schedules required by the New Jersey Audit Program, issued by the New
Jersey Department of Education.

District-wide Financial Analysis

The assets of the School District are classified as current assets and capital assets. Cash, investments,
receivables, inventories and prepaid expenses are current assets. These assets are available to provide
resources for the near-term operations of the School District. The majority of the current assets are the
results of the tax levy and state aid collection process.

Capital assets are used in the operations of the School District. These assets are land, buildings,
improvements, equipment and vehicles. Capital assets are discussed in greater detail in the section titled,
Capital Assets and Debt Administration. elsewhere in this analysis.

Current and long-term liabilities are classified based on anticipated liquidation either in the near-term or in
the future. Current liabilities include accounts payable, accrued salaries and benefits. unearned revenues,
and current debt obligations. The liquidation of current liabilities is anticipated to be either from currently
available resources, current assets or new resources that become available during fiscal year 2013. Long-
term liabilities such as long-term debt obligations and compensated absences payable will be liquidated
from resources that will become available after fiscal year 2014.

The assets of the primary government activities exceeded liabilities by $12,128,887 with an unrestricted
deficit balance of $1,385,252. The net position of the primary government does not include internal
balances.

A net investment of $7,963,105 in land, improvements, buildings, equipment and vehicles which provide
the services to the School District's 2,363 public school students, represents 65.65% of the School
District's net position. Net position of$855,544 have been restricted to provide resources for future capital
expansion and renovation projects, $818,557 for maintenance reserve, $194,922 for emergency reserve,
$3,605,654 has been restricted for future budget appropriations and $76,357 is reserved for encumbrances.

As mentioned earlier, deficit unrestricted net position are primarily due to the accounting treatment for
compensated absences payable and the last two state aid payments, and state statutes that prohibit school
districts from maintaining more than 2% of its adopted budget as unrestricted fund balance.
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Cinnaminson Township School District
Comparative Summary of Net Position

As of June 30, 2014 and 2013

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities District-Wide

2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013

Assets:
Current assets S 6,137,534 S 6,109,827 S 447,884 S 367,098 S 6,585,418 S 6,476,925

Capital assets 12,878,017 13,G63,885 59817 51,718 12,937,834 13,115,603

Total assets 19,015,551 19,173,712 507,701 418,816 19,523.252 19,592,528

Liabilities:
Current Liabilities 1,859,722 1,750,588 132,472 128,865 1,992,194 1,879,453

Noncurrent Liabilities 5,026,942 5,901,430 5,026,942 5,901,430

Total liabilities 6,886,664 7,652,018 132,472 128,865 7,019,136 7,780,883

Net position S 12,128,887 S 11,521,694 S 375.229 S 289,951 S 12,504.116 S 11.811,645

Net position consist of:
Net investment in

capital assets S 7,963,105 S 7,122,078 S 59,817 S 51,718 S 8,022,922 S 7.173.796
Restricted 5.551,034 5,818.775 5,551,034 5,818.775

Unrestricted ( 1,385.252) (1,419,159) 315,412 238.233 (1,069,840) (1,180,926)

Net position S 12.128,887 S 11,521:694 s 375~29 S 289:951 S 12,504.116 $ 11.811.645
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Cinnaminson Township School District
Comparative Schedule of Changes in Net Position

As of and for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities District-Wide

2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013

Revenues:
Program Revenues

Charges for services $ 855,785 s 802,944 s 855,785 s 802,944

Operating grants and

Contributions s 4,334,604 $ 4,837,817 197.505 187.085 4.532.109 5,024.902

General Revenues:

Property Taxes 30,492,221 30.106,097 30.492,221 30,106.097

Unrestricted Aid 9,563,014 9,315,425 9,563,014 9,315.425

Tuition 176,702 105,182 176,702 105.182

Other Revenues 1,387,281 925.150 18,479 544 1.405.760 925.694

Total Revenues 45,953.822 45,289,671 1,071,769 990,573 47.025.591 46.280.244

Expenses:
Governmental Activities:

Instruction 17,899.224 17,421,778 17.899,224 17,421,778
Tuition 3,321,908 3,003,117 3,321,908 3,003,117
Related Services 5,086.763 4,400.336 5.086,763 4.400.336
Administrative

Services 2,187.655 2,092.747 2.187.655 2.092.747
Operations and

Maintenance 3,172,548 2,909,064 3,172,548 2,909.064
Transponation 2,806,684 2,407,476 2,806,684 2,407,476
Central Services 932,172 869,344 932,172 869,344
Employee benefits 9,747.330 9,967.476 9,747,330 9.967.476

Charter schools 11,480 11.480
Interest on long-term

Debt 138,902 198.110 138.902 198,110
Other 53,443 41,414 53,443 41,414

Business-Type Activities:
Food Service Operations 666,236 637,598 666.236 637,598

School Store 296,114 255,008 296,114 255,008

School Age Child Care 24,141 20.433 24.141 20,433

Total Expenses 45.346,629 43,322,342 986,491 913,039 46.333.120 44.235,381

Increase in net position
Before Special Items 607,193 1,967,329 85,278 77,534 692,471 2,044,863

Retirement of Assets

Changes in net position 607,193 1,967,329 85,278 77,534 692.471 2,044,863
Net position, July I, 11,521,694 9,554.365 289,951 212,417 11.811.645 9,766,782

Net position, June 30, S 12,128,887 s 11,521,694 S 375,229 s 289,951 s 12,504,116 s 11,811,645
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Governmental Activities

Governmental activities increased the net position of the School District by $607,193 during the current
fiscal year. Key elements of the increase in net position for governmental activities are as follows:

• General obligation bonds decreased by $1,380,000.
• Capital leases payable increased by $164,965
• Compensated absences increased by $128,93 I

Business-type Activities

Business-type activities increased the School District's net position by $85,278. Key elements of the
increase in net position for governmental activities are as follows:

• The School Age Child Care Program had a net gain of $76,842, the Food Service Fund
had a net gain of $5,730 and School Store had a net gain of $2,706.

Financial Analysis of the Governmental Funds

As noted earlier, the School District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements.

Governmental Funds - The focus of the School District's governmental funds is to provide information on
near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing
the School District's financing requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful
measure ofa government's net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the School District's governmental funds reported a combined
ending fund balance of $5,752,667, an decrease of $140,349 in comparison with the prior year. This
decrease is due to the results of operations in the General Fund.

The unassigned fund balance for the School District at the end of the fiscal year includes unassigned fund
balance for the General Fund of$20I,633. The remainder of the fund balance is reserved to indicate that it
is not available for new spending because it has already been committed I) as restricted cash reserved for
future capital outlay expenditures of $855,544, 2) $818,557 maintenance reserve, 3) $194,922 emergency
reserve, 4) $2,135,123 appropriated as a revenue source in the subsequent year's budget, 5) $76,357
reserved for encumbrances, and 6) $1,467,318 excess surplus which is reserved for future budget
appropriation in accordance with state statute.

The general fund is the chief operating fund of the School District. As discussed earlier, the balance in the
unreserved fund balance is due, primarily, to the accounting treatment of the last two state aid payments
and state statutes that prohibit New Jersey school districts from maintaining more than 2% of its adopted
budget as unrestricted fund balance.
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General Fund Budgetary Highlights

The difference between the original budget and the final amended budget was $483,198 or an increase of
1.15%. The increase to the budget included reserve for encumbrances, appropriation of maintenance
reserve, fund balance appropriation for extraordinary aid and an additional appropriation for Education
Jobs Fund.

At the end of the current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance (budgetary basis) of the general fund was
$1,034,851 while total fund balance (budgetary basis) was $6,582,672. As a measure of the general fund's
liquidity, it may be useful to compare both unreserved fund balance (budgetary basis) and total fund
balance (budgetary basis) to total general fund expenditures. Actual (budgetary basis) expenditures of the
General Fund including other financing uses amounted to $44,211,408. Unreserved fund balance
(budgetary basis) represents 2.34% of expenditures while total fund balance (budgetary basis) represents
14.89% of that same amount.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

The School District's investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities as of
June 30, 2014, totaled $12,937,834 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets
includes land, improvements, buildings, equipment and vehicles. The total decrease in the District's
investment in capital assets for the current fiscal year was $177,768 or a 1.36% decrease. The decrease is
primarily due to depreciation.

Capital Assets (net of accumulated depreciation)
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Governmental Activities

2014 2013

Land S 4,252,300 S 4.252.300

Buildings and Building
Improvements 6,930,220 7.357,935

Equipment 1,695,497 1,453,650

Business-Type Activities

2014 2013

District-Wide

2014 2013

s 4,252.300 S 4,252.300

6,930,220 7,357,935

1.755.314 1,505,367s 59,817 s 51,717

Total S 12,878,017 S 13,063,885 $ S9,817 $ SI,717 $ 12,937,834 S 13,IIS,602

Additional information on the School District's capital assets can be found in the notes to the basic
financial statements (Note 5) of this report.

Long-term debt - During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, the School District had $4,065,000
in serial bonds payable, $661,772 in capital leases, and $1,540,055 in compensated absences.

State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt that the District may issue. At the end of the
current fiscal year, the legal debt limit was $71,598,361. The available amount as of June 30, 2014 is
$67,533,361.

Additional information on the School District's long-term obligations can be found in the notes to the basic
financial statements (Note 7) of this report.
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Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates

The following factors were considered and incorporated into the preparation of the School District's budget
for the 2014-15 fiscal year.

• For the 2014-15 fiscal year the School District will be receiving an increase in state aid. The local
tax levy in the General Fund increased by $838.261 or a 2.85% increase. The 2014-15 General
Fund Budget is $597,086 greater than the previous year.

• The tax rate for 2014 is $1.961, which is an increase 00.85 cents per $100 over the previous year.

For the Future

The Cinnaminson Township Public School District is in very good financial condition presently. However.
a major concern is maintaining aging buildings of the district with an increased reliance on local property
taxes as state aid has remained stagnant. Cinnaminson Township is primarily a residential community.
with very few large ratables; thus the burden is focused on homeowners to share the tax burden.

In conclusion, the Cinnaminson Township Public School District has committed itself to financial
excellence for many years. In addition, the School District's system for financial planning, budgeting, and
internal financial controls are well regarded. The School District plans to continue its sound fiscal
management to meet the challenges of the future.

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the School District's finances for all
those with an interest in the School District. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this
report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the Cinnaminson School
District Business Administrator, PO Box 224, Cinnaminson, New Jersey, 08077.
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A-1
CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Statement of Net Position
June 3D, 2014

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total

ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 4,156,338 $ 391,056 $ 4,547,394
Receivables, net 1,125,652 35,542 1,161,194
Inventory 21,286 21,286
Restricted assets:

Capital reserve account 855,544 855,544
Capital assets, net (Note 5) 12,878,017 59,817 12,937,834

Total assets 19,015,551 507,701 19,523,252

UABIUTIES:
Accounts payable 327,374 102,809 430,183
Intergovernmental payable:

State 26,871 26,871
Unearned revenue 30,622 29,663 60,285
Accrued interest due within one year 46,830 46,830
Noncurrent liabilities (Note 7):

Due within one year 1,428,025 1,428,025
Due beyond one year 510261942 5,0261942

Total liabilities 61886,664 132,472 7,019,136

NET POSITION:
Net investment in capital assets 7,963,105 59,817 8,022,922
Restricted for:

Capital Projects 855,544 855,544
Other purposes 4,695,490 4,695,490

Unrestricted (11385,252) 315,412 (1,0691840)

Total net position $ 12,128,887 $ 375,229 $ 12,504,116

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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A-2

CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Activities

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Net (Expense) Revenue and
Program Revenues Changes In Net Position

Operating
Charges for Grants and Govemmental Business-type

Expenses Services Contributions Activities Activities Total

$ 12.159.632 $ 152.978 $ (12.006.654) $ (12.006.654)
2.826.077 292.389 (2.533,688) (2,533,688)
2,913.515 (2,913,515) (2,913,515)

3,321,908 (3,321,908) (3,321.908)
5,085,763 438,576 (4,648,187) (4,648,187)

727,388 (727,388) (727,388)
1,460,267 (1,460,267) (1.460,267)

932,172 (932,172) (932,172)
3,172,548 2,580 (3,169,968) (3,169,968)
2,806,684 (2,806,684) (2.806,684)
9,747,330 3,092,881 (6,654,449) (6,654,449)

138,902 355,200 216,298 216,298
53,443 153.443~ 153,4431

45,348,629 4.334,604 141.012,0251 141,012,0251

666,236 $ 456,210 197,505 $ (12,521) (12,521)
296,114 372.734 76,620 76,620
241141 261841 2.700 2.700

986,491 855,785 197,505 66,799 66,799

$ 46.333,120 $ 855.785 $ 4,532,109 $ !41.012,025~ $ 66,799 $ j40.945,226l
General revenues:

Taxes:
Property taxes, levied for general purposes, net
Taxes levied for debt service 30,492,221 30,492,221

Federal and state aid not restricted 9,563,014 9,563,014
Tuilion revenue 176,702 176,702
Transportation revenue 1,185,061 1,185,061
Contribuled capital 18,204 18.204
Miscellaneous revenue 202.220 275 202,495
Total general revenues, special items, and transfers 41,619.218 18.479 41,637.697

Change in Net Position 607,193 85.278 692,471

Net Position-July 1 11,521,694 289,951 11.811,645
Net Position-..June 30 $ 12,128.887 $ 375,229 $ 12,5041116

FuncHon~rogram8

Govemmental activities:
Instruction:

Regular
Special education
Other instruction

Support Servites:
Tuition
Student & instruction related services
General administrative services
School administrative services
Central and technology adm. services
Plant operations and maintenance
Pupil transportation
Employee benefits

Interest on long-term debt
Unallocated depreciation and amortization

Total governmental activities

Business-type activities:
Food service program
School age child care program
School store
Total buslness-type activities

Totat primary govemment

The accompanying Noles to the Basic Financial Statements are an Integral part of Ihis statement.
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9-1
CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Balance Sheet
Governmental Funda

June 30, 2014

Special Capital Debt Total
General Revenue Projects Service Governmental

ASSETS Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents s 4,156,334 s 4 s 4,156,338
Receivables, net 1,023,841 s 83,885 1,107,726
Interfund receivable 36,949 3,209 40,158
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 855,544 855,544

Total assets s 6,072,668 $ 83.885 $ 3.213 s 6.159,766

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable 293.352 34,022 327.374
Intergovernmental payable:
State 26,871 26,871

Interfund payables 3.209 19,023 22,232
Unearned revenue 26.653 3,969 30,622

Total liabilities 323,214 83.885 407,099

Fund Balances:
Restricted for:

Excess surplus 1,467,318 1,467,318
Excess surplus - designated for

subsequent year's expenditures 1.952.549 1,952,549
Maintenance reserve 818,557 818,557
Capital reserve 855.544 855,544
Emergency reserve 194.922 194,922

Assigned to:
Year-end encumbrances 76,357 76,357
Subsequent year's expenditures 182.574 1 182.575

Unassigned 201,633 3.212 204,845

Total fund balances 5,749,454 3,213 5.752,667

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 6!072.668 s 83,885 s 3.213

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position
(A-I) are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources
and therefore are not reported in the funds. The cost of the assets is
$37.991,321 and the accumulated depreciation is $25,113.304. 12,878,017

Accrued interest is not due and payable in the current period and
therefore is not reported as a liability in the funds. (46,830)

Bond issuance premiums are recorded as revenue in the Govemmental
Funds in the year of receipt. The premiums are amortized over the life
of the issued bonds. (188,140)

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable. are not due and payable
in the current period and therefore are not reported as liabilities In the
funds.

General Obligation Bonds
Capital Leases Payable
Compensated Absences

(4,065,000)
(661.772)

(1,540.055)

$ 12.128.887Net position of governmental activities

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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B-2
CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Fund Balances
Governmental Funds

for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Special Capital Debt Total
General Revenue Projects Service Governmental

Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
REVENUES:
Local sources:

Local tax levy $ 29.413.071 s 1.079.150 $ 30,492.221
Tuition charges 176.702 176.702
Transportation fees 1.185,061 1.185.061
Capital reserve interest 594 594
Other resticted revenues 33.994 33.994
Miscellaneous 1671632 1671632

Total revenues-local sources 30.977.054 1.079.150 32.056.204

Local sources $ 17.756 17.756
State sources 12.629.000 142.5n 355.200 13.126.7n
Federal sources 15.193 737.292 7531085

Total revenues 43,6211847 8971625 11434,350 45,953,822

EXPENDITURES:
Current expense:

Regular instruction 11.269.523 152.978 11.422.501
Special education instruction 2.533.688 292.389 2.826.0n
Other instruction 2,913,515 2.913.515
Support services and undistributed costs:

Tuition 3,321,908 3.321.908
Student & instruction related services 4,648,187 438.576 5.086.763
General administrative services 727.388 727.388
School administrative services 1,460.267 1,460.267
Central services 534.468 534.468
Administrative technology services 397,704 397.704
Plant operations and maintenance 3.198,265 3,198.265
Pupil transportation 2.676,356 2.676.356
Employee benefits 9.736.228 11.102 9.747.330
Charter Schools

Capital outlay 793.911 2.580 796,491
Debt service:

Principal 1.260.000 1.260.000
Interest and other charges 2311255 2311255

Total expenditures 4412111408 8971625 114911255 4616001288

Excess (defiCiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures (5891561l (561905l (646.466l

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Proceeds of Capital lease 446.000 446.000
Proceeds of Refunding Bonds 3.805.818 3.805.818
Deposit to Refunding Fund (3.1451701l (3.745.701)

Total other financing sources (uses) 4461000 60 117 5061117

Net change in fund balance (143.561) 3.212 (140.349)
Fund balances. July 1 518931015 1 51893.016

Fund balances. June 30 $ 5.749.454 $ $ s 3.213 $ 5.752.667

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Rnancial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes In Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Activities

for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds (from B-2)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities (A-2)
are different because:

Capital outlays are reported in the governmental funds as expenditures.
However, on the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated
over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount
by which depreciation exceeded capital outlay in the current fiscal year.

Depreciation expense
Capital outlay

Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but
the repayment reduces long-term liabilities In the statement of net position and
is reported in the statement of activities.

The proceeds of a bond issue is an other financing source of revenue in the
governmental funds but is not reported in the statement of activities.

Repayment of capital lease principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but
the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net position and
is reported in the statement of activities.

The proceeds of a capital lease is an other financing source of revenue in the
governmental funds but is not reported in the statement of activities.

In the staternent of activities, interest on long-term debt is accrued, regardless of
when due. In the governmental funds, interest is reported when due. The accrued
interest is an addition in the reconcilation.

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, e.g., compensated
absences (vacations) are measured by the amounts earned during the
year. In the governmental funds, however, expenditures for these items
are reported in the amount of financial resources used (paid). When the
earned amount exceeds the paid amount, the difference Is a reduction in
the reconciliation (-); when the paid amount exceeds the earned amount
the difference is an addition to the reconciliation (+).

Change in net position of governmental activities

$ 682,989
(868,857)

$ (140,349)

(185,868)

5,007,104

(3,815,244)

281,035

(446,000)

35,446

(128,931)

$ 607,193

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Staternents are an integral part of this statement.
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CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Net Position

Proprietary Funds
June 30,2014

Business-type Activities
Enterprise Funds

School
Food Age

Service Child Care School
Fund Program Store

LIABILITIES:

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 102,806 $ 3 $ 102,809
Unearned revenue 6,753 6,753
Prepaid program fees $ 22,910 22,910

Total liabilities 109,559 22,910 3 132,472

NET POSITION:

Net investment in capital assets 43,071 16,746 59,817
Unrestricted 30,033 263,160 22,219 315,412

Total net position $ 73,104 $ 279,906 $ 22,219 $ 375,229

ASSETS:

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Inventories

$ 90,931
35,542
13,119

Total current assets 139,592

Noncurrent assets:
Equipment
Less accumulated depreciation

449,890
(406,819)

43,071Total noncurrent assets

Total assets $ 182,663

Total

$ 286,070 $ 14,055 $ 391,056
35,542
21,2868,167

286,070 22,222 447,884

29,123
(12,377)

16,746

479,013
(419,196)

59,817

$ 302,816 $ 22,222 $ 507,701

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues. Expenses and Changes In Fund Net Position

Proprietary Funds
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Buslness·type Activities
Ente!]!rlse Funds

School
Food Age

Service Child Care School
Fund Program Store Total

Operating revenues:
Charges for services:

Daily sales-reimbursable programs s 253,670 $ 253,670
Daily sales-non-reimbursable programs 167,309 167,309
Special Functions 35,118 35,118
Sales $ 26,841 26,841
Program fees $ 372,490 372,490
Miscellaneous 113 244 357

Total operating revenue 456,210 372,734 26,841 855,785

Operating expenses:
Salaries 243,640 201,428 445,068
Employee benefits 61,898 49,763 111,661
Supplies and materials 21,920 2,020 23,940
Depreciation 8,649 1,456 10,105
Management Fee 40,395 40,395
Direct expenses 9,507 2,643 12,150
Other purchased services 12,190 6,592 18,782
Cost of sales 257,869 6.278 24.141 288.288
Building usage 18.000 18.000
Other 10.168 7,934 18.102

Total operating expenses 666,236 296,114 24,141 986,491

Operating income (loss) {210,0261 76,620 2,700 {130.7061
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
State sources:

State school lunch program 6,250 6,250
Federal sources:

National school lunch program 150,154 150,154
Special milk program 1.820 1,820
U.S.DA commodities 39,281 39,281

Local sources:
Interest revenue 47 222 6 275

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 197,552 222 6 197.780

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures (12.474) 76,842 2,706 67,074

Capital Contributions 18,204 18,204

Change in net position 5,730 76,842 2,706 85,278

Total net position. July 1 - Restated 67,374 203,064 19,513 289,951

Total net position - June 30 $ 73.104 $ 279,906 $ 22,219 $ 375,229

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Cash Flows

Proprietary Funds
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Business-type Activities
Enterprise Funds

School
Food Age

Service Child Care Student
Fund Program Store Total

Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from customers $ 451,799 $ 3n,195 $ 26.933 $ 855,927
Payments to employees for services (250,345) (251,191) (501,536)
Payments to suppliers {325,071} {43,468} {241223} {392,762}

Net cash used for operating activities {123.617} 82,536 2,710 {381371}

Cash flows from non capital financing activities:
Donations
Cash received from federal and state sources 157,437 157.437

Net cash provided by non-capital financing activities 157,437 157.437

Cash flows from capital activities:
Purchases of fixed assets

Cash flows from Investing activities:
Interest and dividends 47 222 6 275

Net cash provided by investing activities 47 222 6 275

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 33,867 82.758 2.716 119.341

Balances - July 1 57.064 203.312 11.339 271.715

Balances - June 30 $ 90.931 $ 286.070 $ 14,055 $ 391.056

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:

Operating income (loss) $ (210,026) $ 76.620 $ 2.700 $ (130.706)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net

cash provided by (used for) operating activities:
Depreciation 8,649 1,456 10.105
Federal commodities 39,282 39,282
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 36,737 92 36.829
(Increase) decrease in inventory 2,516 (3) 2,513
Increase (decrease) in prepaid program fees 1,105 4,460 5.565
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable {1,880} F9} {1.959}

Total adjustments 86,409 5,916 10 92,335

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities $ ~123.617~ s 82.536 $ 2.710 $ ~38,371~

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position
Fiduciary Funds

June 30, 2014

Private
Purpose
Trusts

Aexible
Benefits
Account

Unemployment
Compensation

Insurance
Trust

Agency
Funds

ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Other accounts receivable
Interfund receivable

s 64,874 $ 27,577 $ 213,934 $ 1,497,447

Total assets 64,874 27,577 213,934 1,497.447

LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable 4,074
Payroll deductions and withholdings 307.282
Due to Cinnaminson Education Assoc. 437
Due to employees 876,743
Interfund payable 12.500 5,426
Due to student groups 3071559

Total liabilities 12,500 4,074 $ 1.497.447

NET Position:
Reserved for private

purpose trusts $ 64.874
Held in trust for unemployment

claims S 2091860
Held in trust for flexible benefit expenditures $ 151°77

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Changes In Fiduciary Net Position

Fiduciary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Private Purpose
Trust Funds Unemployment

Organ Flexible Compensation
Scholarship Repair Benefit Insurance

Fund Fund Trust Trust
ADDITIONS:

Donations $ 10,963
Board contribution $ 25,000
Employee withholdings $ 87t054 39,252

Total Contributions 101963 87,054 64t252

Investment eamings:
Interest 26 s 7 11 211
Net investment eamings 26 7 11 211

Total additions 10,989 7 87065 64,463

DEDUCTIONS:
Unemployment claims 58,934
Flexible Benefit payments 81,252
Scholarships awarded 9,900

Total deductions 9,900 811252 581934

Change in net position 1,089 7 5,813 5,529

Net position - July 1 49,742 14,036 9,264 204,331

Net position - June 30 $ 50,831 $ 14,043 $ 15,077 $ 2091860

The acccmpanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Cinnaminson Township School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For tbe Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

1. DESCRIPTION OF SCHOOL DISTRICT AND REPORTING ENTITY

The Cinnaminson Township School District (District) is a Type II school district located in Burlington County, New Jersey
and covers an area of approximately 7.5 miles. As a Type II school district, it functions independently through a Board of
Education. The Board is comprised of nine members elected to three-year terms, These terms are staggered so that three
member's terms expire each year. The purpose of the School District is to provide educational services for all of
Cinnaminson's students in grades K through 12. The Cinnaminson Township School District has an approximate
enrollment at June 30, 2014 of2,363 students.

The primary criteria for including activities within the School District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section 2100 of the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting
Standards is the degree of oversight responsibility maintained by the School District. Oversight responsibility includes
financial interdependency, selection of governing authority, designation of management, ability to significantly influence
operations and accountability for fiscal matters. The combined financial statements include all funds of the School district
over which the Board exercises operating control.

Component Units - GASB Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity and GASB Statement No. 39, Determining
Whether Certain Organizations are Component Unit, provide guidance that all entities associated with a primary
government are potential component units and should be evaluated for inclusion in the financial reporting entity. A
primary government is financially accountable not only for the organizations that make up its legal entity, but also for
legally separate organizations that meet the criteria established by GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 39. In addition,
GASB Statement No. 61, provides additional guidance for organizations that do not meet the financial accountability
criteria for inclusion as component units but that nevertheless should be included because the primary government's
management determines that it would be misleading to exclude them. There were no additional entities required to be
included in the reporting entity under the criteria as described above. Furthermore, the School District is not includable in
any other reporting entity on the basis of such criteria.

Basis of Presentation

The basic financial statements of the School District have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GAS B) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial
reporting principles. The more significant of the School District's accounting policies are described below.

The School District's basic financial statements consists of government-wide statements, including a statement of net
position and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements, which provide a more detailed level of financial
information,

Government-wide Statements - The statement of net position and the statement of activities display information
about the School District as a whole. These statements include the financial activities of the primary government,
except for fiduciary funds. The statements distinguish between those activities of the School District that are
governmental and those that are considered business-type activities. The statement of net position presents the
financial condition of the governmental and business-type activities of the School District at fiscal year-end. The
statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for each program or
function of the School District's governmental activities and for the business-type activities of the School District.
Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a service, program or department and, therefore,
clearly identifiable to a particular function. The policy of the School District is to not allocate indirect expenses to
functions in the statement of activities. Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods or
services offered by the program, grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular program and interest earned on grants that is required to be used to support a particular
program. Revenues, which are not classified as program revenues, are presented as general revenues of the School
District, with certain limited exceptions. The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the
extent to which each business segment or governmental function is self-financing or draws from the general
revenues of the School District.
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Cinnaminson Township School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Fund Financial Statements - During the fiscal year, the School District segregates transactions related to certain
School District functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and to demonstrate
legal compliance. Fund fmancial statements are designed to present financial information of the School District at
this more detailed level. The focus of governmental and enterprise fund fmancial statements is on major funds.
Each major fund is presented in a single column. The fiduciary fund is reported by type. The School District uses
funds to maintain its financial records during the fiscal year. A fund is defined as a fiscal and accounting entity with
a self-balancing set of accounts. There are three categories of funds: governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary.

Governmental Funds - Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions typically are financed.
Governmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses and balances of current fmancial resources. Expendable assets
are assigned to the various governmental funds according to the purposes for which they mayor must be used. Current
liabilities are assigned to the fund from which they will be paid. The difference between governmental fund assets and
liabilities is reported as fund balance. The following are the School District's major governmental funds:

General Fund - The general fund is the general operating fund of the School District and is used to account for all
fmancial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. Included are certain expenditures for
vehicles and movable instructional or non-instructional equipment classified in the capital outlay sub-fund.

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the School District includes budgeted capital outlay
in this fund. Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as they pertain to
governmental entities state that general fund resources may be used to directly fmance capital outlays for long-lived
improvements as long as the resour~es in such cases are derived exclusively from unrestricted revenues.

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of New Jersey aid, district taxes and
appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those which result in the acquisition of or additions to capital assets for
land, existing buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or remodeling of buildings
and the purchase of built-in equipment.

Special Revenue Fund - The special revenue fund is used to account for and report the proceeds of specific
revenues sources that are restricted or committed to expenditure for specified purposes other than debt service or
capital projects.

Capital Projects Fund - The capital projects fund is used to account and report fmancial resources that are
restricted, committed, or assigned to expenditure for capital outlays, including the acquisition or construction of
capital facilities and other capital assets, other than those fmanced by proprietary funds. The financial resources are
derived from New Jersey Economic Development Authority grants, temporary notes or serial bonds which are
specifically authorized by the voters as a separate question on the ballot either during the annual election or at a
special election.

Debt Service Fund - The debt service fund is used to account for and report financial resources that are restricted,
committed, or assigned to expenditure for principal and interest.

Proprietary Funds - Proprietary funds are used to account for the School District's ongoing activities, which are similar to
those in the private sector.

Enterprise Funds - The enterprise funds are used to account for operations that are fmanced and operated in a
manner similar to private business enterprises, where the intent of the School District is that all costs (expenses,
including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the students on a continuing basis be financed or recovered
primarily through user charges; or, where the School District has decided that periodic determination of revenues
earned, expenses incurred, andlor net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management
control, accountability, or other purposes.
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Cinnaminson Township School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Proprietary Funds (Continued)

The School District's enterprise funds are:

Food Service Fund - This fund accounts for the financial transactions related to the food service operations of the
School District.

Student Store - This fund accounts for all revenues and expenses pertaining to the operations of the student store.

School Age Child Care - This fund accounts for all revenues and expenses pertaining to the operations of the
before and after school program sponsored by the District. .

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a cost of services or "capital maintenance" measurement focus. This means that
all assets and all liabilities, whether current or noncurrent, associated with their activity are included on their balance
sheets. Their reported fund equity (net position) is segregated into investment in capital assets, net of related debt, and
unrestricted, if applicable. Proprietary fund type operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases
(expenses) in net position.

Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an expense against their operations.
Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund balance sheets. Depreciation has been provided over the
estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Equipment
Light Trucks and Vehicles
Heavy Trucks and Vehicles

12 Years
4 Years
6 Years

Fiduciary Funds - Fiduciary fund reporting focuses on net position and changes in net position. The fiduciary fund
category is split into two classifications: trust funds and agency funds. Agency funds are used to account for assets held by
the School District in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other governments, and/or
other funds (i.e. payroll and student activities). They are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve
measurement of results of operations. The School District has four fiduciary funds; an unemployment compensation trust
fund, a flexible spending account, a student activity fund, and a payroll fund.

Measurement Focus

Government-wide Financial Statements - The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic
resources measurement focus. All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of the School District are included
on the statement of net position.

Fund Financial Statements - All governmental funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are included on the
balance sheet. The statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances reports on the sources (i.e. revenues
and other financing sources) and uses (i.e. expenditures and other financing uses) of current financial resources. This
approach differs from the manner in which the governmental activities of the government-wide financial statements are
prepared. Governmental fund financial statements, therefore, include a reconciliation with brief explanations to better
identify the relationship between the government-wide statements and the statements for governmental funds.

Like the government-wide statements, all proprietary fund types are accounted for on a flow of economic resources
measurement focus. All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on the statement
of net position. The statement of changes in fund net position presents increases (i.e. revenues) and decreases (i.e.
expenses) in net position. The statement of cash flows provides information about how the School District finances and
meets the cash flow needs of its proprietary activities. Fiduciary funds are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus
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Cinnaminson Township School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting determines when transactions are recorded in the financial records and reported on the financial
statements. Government-wide financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Governmental
funds use the modified accrual basis of accounting. Proprietary and fiduciary funds also use the accrual basis of
accounting. Differences in the accrual and the modified accrual basis of accounting arise in the recognition of revenue, the
recording of unearned revenue, and in the presentation of expenses versus expenditures.

Revenues - Exchange and Non-exchange Transactions - Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which each
party gives and receives essentially equal value is recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange takes place. On a
modified accrual basis, revenue is recorded in the fiscal year in which the resources are measurable and become
available. "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined and "available" means that the resources
will be collected within the current fiscal year or are expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay
liabilities of the current fiscal year. For the School District, available means expected to be received within sixty days
after fiscal year end.

Non-exchange transactions, in which the School District receives value without directly giving equal value in return,
include Ad Valorem (property) taxes, grants, entitlements, and donations. Ad Valorem (Property) Taxes are susceptible
to accrual, as under New Jersey State Statute, a municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of
taxes in the amount voted upon or certified, prior to the end of the school year. The School District records the entire
approved tax levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year since the revenue is both measurable and available.
The School District is entitled to receive monies under the established payment schedule and the unpaid amount is
considered to be an "accounts receivable". With the exception of restricted formula aids recorded in the special revenue
fund, revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility
requirements have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, which specify the fiscal year
when the resources are required to be used or the fiscal year when use is first permitted, matching requirements, in which
the School District must provide local resources to be used for a specified purpose, and expenditure requirements, in
which the resources are provided to the School District on a reimbursement basis.

Under the modified accrual basis, the following revenue sources are considered to be both measurable and available at
fiscal year-end; tuition, grants, fees, and rentals.

ExpenseslExpenditures - On the accrual basis of accounting, expenses are recognized at the time they are incurred.
The fair value of donated commodities used during the fiscal year is reported in the operating statement as an expense.
Unused donated commodities are reported as unearned revenue. The measurement focus of governmental fund
accounting is on decreases in net financial resources (expenditures) rather than expenses. Expenditures are generally
recognized in the accounting period in which the related fund liability is incurred, if measurable. Allocations of cost,
such as depreciation and amortization, are not recognized in governmental funds.

Budgets/Budgetary Control - Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each fiscal year for the general,
special revenue, and debt service funds. The budgets are submitted to the county office for their approval. Budgets are
prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting. The legal level of budgetary control is established at line item
accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) level of detail as established
pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 6:23A-16.2(t)1. Transfers of appropriations may be
made by School Board resolution at any time during the fiscal year in accordance with N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-13.3.

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during the fiscal
year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America with the exception of the legally mandated
revenue recognition of the one or more June state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the special revenue fund.
Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund types.
Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.
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Cinnaminson Township School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the budgetary basis. The budgetary basis differs
from GAAP in that the budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues,
whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP
basis financial reports.

The budget, as detailed on Exhibit C-I, Exhibit C-2 and Exhibit 1-3, includes all amendments to the adopted budget, if any.

Exhibit C-3 presents a reconciliation of the general fund revenues and special revenue fund revenues and expenditures
from the budgetary basis of accounting as presented in the general fund budgetary comparison schedule and the special
revenue fund budgetary comparison schedule to the GAAP basis of accounting as presented in the statement of revenues,
expenditures and changes in fund balances - governmental funds. Note that the School District does not report
encumbrances outstanding at year end as expenditures in the general fund since the general fund budget follows modified
accrual basis with the exception of the revenue recognition policy for the one or more June state aid payments.

Encumbrances - Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of
resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Encumbrances are a component of fund balance
at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities but rather commitments related to unperformed
contracts for goods and services. Open encumbrances in governmental funds, other than the special revenue fund, which
have not been previously restricted, committed, or assigned, should be included within committed or assigned fund
balance, as appropriate.

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund, however, for which the School District has received advances of grant
awards, and all eligibility and time requirements satisfied are reflected on the balance sheet as unearned grant revenue at
fiscal year end.

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be made at the beginning of
the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget by the outstanding encumbrance amount
as of the current fiscal year end.

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments - Cash and cash equivalents, for all funds, include petty cash, change funds,
cash in banks and all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are
stated at cost plus accrued interest. Such is the definition of cash and cash equivalents used in the statement of cash flows
for the proprietary funds. u.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one year or
less when purchased are stated at cost. All other investments are stated at fair value.

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and types of financial institutions they may invest in.
N.J.S.A. 18A:20-37 provides a list of permissible investments that may be purchased by New Jersey school districts.

N.J.S.A. 17:9-4let seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of governmental units. The statute requires
that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a public depository unless such funds are secured in accordance
with the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA), a multiple fmancial institution collateral pool, which was
enacted in 1970 to protect governmental units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New
Jersey. Public depositories include State or federally chartered banks, savings banks or associations located in or having a
branch office in the State of New Jersey, the deposits of which are federally insured. All public depositories must pledge
collateral, having a market value at least equal to five percent of the average daily balance of collected public funds, to
secure the deposits of Governmental Units. If a public depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of
aUother public depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their deposits to the governmental units.

Tuition Receivable - Tuition charges were established by the School District based on estimated costs. The charges are
subject to adjustment when the final costs are determined.

Tuition Payable - Tuition charges for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 were based on rates established by the
receiving school district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been determined.
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Cinnaminson Township School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Inventories - Inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market. The costs are determined on a first-in, first-out
basis.

The cost of inventories in governmental fund types is recorded as expenditures when purchased rather than when
consumed, and is not recorded since any amounts are considered immaterial to the basic financial statements.

Inventories recorded in the government-wide financial statements and in the proprietary fund types are recorded as
expenditures when consumed rather than when purchased.

Prepaid Expenses - Prepaid expenses recorded on the government-wide financial statements and in the proprietary fund
types represent payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2014.

In the governmental fund types, however, payments for prepaid items are fully recognized as an expenditure in the fiscal
year of payment. No asset for the prepayment is created, and no expenditure allocation to future accounting periods is
required (non-allocation method). This is consistent with the basic governmental concept that only expendable financial
resources are reported by a specific fund.

Short-Term Interfund Receivables I Payables - Short-term interfund receivables / payables represent amounts that are
owed, other than charges for goods or services rendered to / from a particular fund in the School District and that are due
within one year. These amounts are eliminated in the governmental and business-type columns of the statement of net
position, except for the net residual amounts due between governmental and business-type activities, which are presented
as internal balances.

Capital Assets - General capital assets are those assets not specifically related to activities reported in the proprietary
funds. These assets generally result from expenditures in the governmental funds. These assets are reported in the
governmental activities column of the government-wide statement of net position but are not reported in the fund fmancial
statements. Capital assets utilized by the proprietary funds are reported both in the business-type activities column of the
government-wide statement of and the proprietary fund statement of net position.

All capital assets are capitalized at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for additions and retirements during the
fiscal year. Donated fixed assets are recorded at their fair market value as of the date received. The School District
maintains a capitalization threshold of $2,000. The School District does not possess any infrastructure. Improvements are
capitalized; the cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend an
asset's life are not. All reported capital assets except land and construction in progress are depreciated. Improvements are
depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets.

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over th~ following useful lives:

Description

Governmental
Activities

Estimated Lives

Business-Type
Activities

Estimated Lives

Land and Improvements
Buildings and Improvements
Furniture and Equipment
Vehicles

10-20 years
10-50 years
5-20 years
5-10 years

NlA
NlA

12 years
4-6 years

Bond Discount and Bond Premium - Bond discount and bond premium arising from the issuance of the general
obligation bonds are recorded as liabilities. They are amortized in a systematic and rational manner over the duration of
the related debt as a component of interest expense. Bond discount and bond premium are presented as an adjustment of
the face amount of the bonds.
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Cinnaminson Townsbip Scbool District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For tbe Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Unearned Revenue - Unearned revenue arises when assets are recognized before revenue recognition criteria have been
satisfied and are recorded as a liability until the revenue is both measurable and the School District is eligible to realize the
revenue.

Accrued Salaries and Wages - Certain School District employees, who provide services to the School District over the
ten-month academic year, have the option to have their salaries evenly disbursed during the twelve-month year. New
Jersey statutes require that these earned but undisbursed amounts be retained in a separate bank account. As of June 30,
2014, the amounts earned by these employees were disbursed to the employees' own individual accounts.

Compensated Absences - Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation,
sick leave, and sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are attributable to services already rendered, and
that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the School District and its employees, is accrued as
the employees earn the rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services, or that are contingent on
a specific event that is outside the control of the School District and its employees, are accounted for in the period in which
such services are rendered or in which such events take place.

The entire compensated absence liability is reported on the government-wide financial statements.

For governmental funds, the current portion of unpaid compensated absences is the amount that is normally expected to be
paid with expendable available financial resources. In proprietary funds, the entire amount of compensated absences is
recorded as a fund liability.

Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations - All payables, accrued liabilities, and long-term obligations are
reported on the government-wide financial statements, and all payables, accrued liabilities and long-term obligations
payable from proprietary funds are reported on the proprietary fund financial statements. In general, governmental fund
payables and accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner and in full from current financial resources
are reported as obligations of the funds. However, claims and judgments, compensated absences, special termination
benefits and contractually required pension contributions that will be paid from governmental funds are reported as a
liability in the fund fmancial statements only to the extent that they are normally expected to be paid with expendable
available fmancial resources. Bonds are recognized as a liability on the fund fmancial statements when due.

Net Position - Net position represents the difference between the summation of assets and deferred outflows of resources,
and the summation of liabilities and deferred inflows of resources. Net position is classified into the following three
components:

Net investment in capital assets - This component represents capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, net of
outstanding balances of borrowings used for the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets.

Restricted - Net position is reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the
enabling legislation adopted by the School District or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors or law or
regulations of other governments.

Unrestricted - Net position is reported as unrestricted when it does not meet the criteria of the other two components of
net position.

Fund Balance - The School District reports fund balance in classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on
the extent to which the School District is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for which amounts in those
funds can be spent. The School District's classifications, and policies for determining such classifications, are as follows:

Nonspendable - The nonspendable fund balance classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because they
are either not in spendable form or are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. The "not in
spendable form" criteria includes items that are not expected to be converted to cash, such as inventories and prepaid
amounts. The School District had no nonspendable fund balance at June 30, 2014.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Fund Balance (Continued)

Restricted - This fund balance classification includes amounts that are restricted to specific purposes. Such
restrictions, or constraints, are placed on the use of resources either by being (a) externally imposed by creditors,
grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (b) imposed by law through constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation.

Committed - This fund balance classification includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant
to constraints imposed by formal action of the School District's highest level of decision making authority, which for
the School District is the Board of Education. Once committed, amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless
the Board of Education removes, or changes, the specified use by taking the same type of action imposing the
commitment.

Assigned - This fund balance classification includes amounts that are constrained by the School District's intent to be
used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. Intent is expressed by either the Board of
Education or by the Business Administrator, to which the Board of Education has delegated the authority to assign
amounts to be used for specific purposes.

Unassigned - This fund balance classification is the residual classification for the General Fund. It represents fund
balance that has not been assigned to other funds and that has not been restricted, committed, or assigned to specific
purposes within the general fund. The general fund is the only fund that reports a positive unassigned fund balance
amount. In other governmental funds, if expenditures incurred for specific purposes exceed the amounts restricted,
committed, or assigned to those purposes, it may be necessary to report a negative unassigned fund balance.

When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balances are available, it is
the School District's policy to spend restricted fund balances first, Likewise, when an expenditure is incurred for purposes
for which amounts in any of the unrestricted fund balance classifications can be used, it is the policy of the School District
to spend fund balances, if appropriate, in the following order: committed, assigned, then unassigned.

Operating and Non-Operating Revenues and Expenses - Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated
directly from the primary activity of the proprietary funds. For the School District, these revenues are sales for the food
service program, program fees for the community education and recreation fund, and fees for the shared services fund.
Non-operating revenues principally consist of interest income earned on various interest bearing accounts and federal and
state subsidy reimbursements for the food service program.

Operating expenses are necessary costs incurred to provide the goods or services that are the primary activity of the fund.
There are no non-operating expenses.

Interfunds - Interfund receivables and payables that arise from transactions between funds are recorded by all funds
affected by such transactions in the period in which the transaction is executed.

Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United State of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported .in the
financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements - In June 2012, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
issued Statement No. 67, "Financial Reporting for Pension Plans - an amendment of GASB Statement 25", which revises
existing standards of fmancial reporting for most pension plans. This Statement which is effective for periods beginning
after June 15,2013, will not have any effect on the District's financial statements.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements - In June 2012 the GASS issued Statement No. 68, "Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Pensions - an amendment of GASS Statement No. 27". The primary objective of this Statement is
to improve accounting and financial reporting by state and local governments for pensions. It also improves information
provided by state and local governmental employers about fmancial support for pensions that is provided by other entities.
This Statement results from a comprehensive review of the effectiveness of existing standards of accounting and financial
reporting for pensions with regard to providing decision-useful information, supporting assessments of accountability and
interperiod equity, and creating additional transparency. This Statement replaces the requirements of Statement No. 27,
Accounting for Pensions by State and Local Governmental Employers, as well as the requirements of Statement No. 50,
Pension Disclosures, as they relate to pensions that are provided through pension plans administered as trusts or equivalent
arrangements (hereafter jointly referred to as trusts) that meet certain criteria. The requirements of Statements 27 and 50
remain applicable for pensions that are not covered by the scope of this Statement. This Statement which is effective for
periods beginning after June 15,2014, will have a significant impact on the District's financial statements.

In January 2013, the GASS issued Statement 69, "Government Combinations and Disposals of Government Operations".
This statement establishes accounting and financial reporting standards related to government combinations and disposals
of government operations. This Statement which is effective for periods beginning after December 15,2013, will not have
any effect on the District's financial statements.

In April 2013, the GASS issued Statement No. 70, "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Financial
Guarantees" This Statement which is effective for periods beginning after June 15,2013, will not have any effect on the
District's financial statements.

In November 2013, the GASS issued Statement No. 71, "Pension Transition for Contributions made Subsequent to the
Measurement Date - an amendment of GASS Statement No. 68". This Statement is required to be applied in conjunction
with the provisions ofGASS Statement No. 68 and is effective for periods beginning after June 15,2014. The provisions
of this statement will have a significant impact on the District's financial statements.

2. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Custodial Credit Risk Related to Deposits - Custodial credit risk refers to the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the
School District's deposits might not be recovered. Although the School District does not have a formal policy regarding
custodial credit risk, NJ.S.A. 17:9-4let seq. requires that governmental units shall deposit public funds in public
depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Unit (GUDPA). Under
the Act, the first $250,000 of governmental deposits in each insured depository is protected by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC). Public funds owned by the School district in excess of FDIC insured amounts are protected
by GUDPA. However, GUDPA does not protect intermingled trust funds such as salary withholdings of funds that pass to
the School District relative to the happening of a future condition. Such funds are classified as uninsured and
uncollateralized. Of the School District's amount on deposit of $8,020,129 as of June 30, 2014, $750,000
was insured under FDIC and the remaining balance of$7,270,129 was collateralized underGUDPA.
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3. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT

A capital reserve account was established by the School District for the accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay
expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The capital reserve account is maintained in the general fund and its activity is
included in the general fund annual budget.

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the School District's approved Long Range
Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the New Jersey Department of Education, a school district may
increase the balance in the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by
transfer by board resolution at fiscal year-end (June I to June 30) of any unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item
appropriation amounts, or both. A school district may also appropriate additional amounts when the express approval of
the voters has been obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a special question at one of the four special
elections authorized pursuant to NJ.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to NJ.A.C. 6:23A-14.1(g), the balance in the account cannot
at any time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFP.

The activity of the capital reserve for the July 1,2013 to June 30, 2014 fiscal year is as follows:

Balance - July I, 2013 $ 743,241
Increased by:

Interest earned $ 594
Board resolution 300,000
Return of unspent funds 11,709 312,303

1,055,544
Decreased by:

Budget withdrawal 200,000

Balance - June 30, 2014 $ 855,544

The June 30, 2014 capital reserve balance does not exceed the LRFP balance of local support costs of uncompleted
projects.

The withdrawals from the capital reserve were utilized to fund facilities projects approved by the New Jersey Department
of Education, consistent with the School District's LRFP.

4. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable at June 30, 2014 consisted of tuition fees charged other governmental units and governmental grants.
All receivables are considered collectible in full due to the stable condition of the other governmental units, State programs
and the current fiscal year guarantee of federal funds.

Accounts receivables as of year-end for the School District's individual major and fiduciary funds, in the aggregate, are as
follows:

Special
General Revenue Proprietary

Fund Fund Funds Total

State Aid s 693,716 $ 314 s 694,030
Federal Aid $ 81,288 8,122 89,410
Transportation fees 234,186 234,186
Tuition fees 77,474 77,474
Other 18,465 2,597 27,106 48,168

Total $ 1,023,841 $ 83,885 $ 35,542 $ 1,143,268
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Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, was as follows:

Balance Balance
June 301 2013 Additions Diseosals June 301 2014

Governmental Activities:
Capital Assets, not being depreciated:

Land $ 4,252,300 s 4,252,300
Construction in progress

Total capital assets, not being
Depreciated 4,252,300 4,252,300

Capital Assets, being depreciated:
Building and Building Improvements 26,640,150 s 84,287 26,724,437
Equipment 6,456,382 598,702 s 40,500 7,014,584

Totals at historical cost 33,096,532 682,989 40,500 33,739,021
Less Accumulated Depreciation:

Building and Building Improvements ( 19,282,215) (512,002) (19,794,217)
Equipment ~5,002,732) ~356,855~ ~40,500~ (5,319,087~
Totals accumulated depreciation ~24!284,947~ ~868,857~ (40,500~ p5,113,304)

Total Capital Assets, being
depreciated, net 8,811,585 ~185,868) 8,625,717

Governmental Activities Capital
Assets, Net s 13,063,885 $ (185,868) $ $ 12,878,017

Business-Type Activities:
Capital Assets, being depreciated:

Equipment s 460,809 $ 18,204 s 479,013
Less accumulated depreciation ~409,09Q ~10,105~ ~419,196l

Business-Type Activities Capital
Assets, Net s 51,718 $ 8,099 $ 59,817

5. CAPITAL ASSETS

Depreciation expense in the amount of$868,857 was charged to governmental functions as follows:

Function

Instruction
Plant Operations and Maintenance
Transportation
Unallocated

Total

6. INVENTORY

Amount

$ 608,200
86,886

130,328
43,443

s 868,857

Food Service

Inventory in the Proprietary Funds at June 30, 2014 consisted of the following:

Food
Supplies

s 8,556
4,563

s 13,119
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7. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, the following changes occurred in long-term obligations:

Principal Principal Amounts
Outstanding Outstanding Due Within
July I. 2013 Additions Reductions June 30. 2014 One Year

School Bonds $ 5,445,000 $ 3,610,000 $ 4,990,000 $ 4,065,000 $ 1,200,000
Unamortized Premium 205,244 17,104 188,140
Total School Bonds 5,445,000 3,815,244 5,007,104 4,253,140 1,200,000

Capital Leases Payable 496,807 446,000 281,035 661,772 228,025
Compensated Absences 1,411,124 128,931 1,540,055

$ 7,352,931 $ 4,390,175 $ 5,288,139 $ 6,454,967 $ 1,428,025

Bonds Payable - Bonds and loans are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the District through
referendums. All bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory period of usefulness. Bonds issued by the
District are as follows:

2009 Refunding Bonds dated April 7, 2009 in the amount of $455,000 due in annual installments through July
15,2014 bearing interest rate of 2.75%.

2014 Refunding Bonds dated February 4,2014 in the amount of $3,610,000 due in annual installments through
August I, 2018 bearing interest rates ranging from 1.00% - 4.00%.

Principal and interest due on bonds outstanding is as follows:

Year ending June 3O. Principal Interest Total

2015 $ 1,200,000 $ 101,995 $ 1,301,995
2016 735,000 81,825 816,825
2017 730,000 59,850 789,850
2018 710,000 38,250 748,250
2019 690,000 13,800 703,800

$ 4,065,000 $ 295,720 $ 4,360,720

As of June 30,2014 the District had no authorized but not issued bonds.

Compensated Absences

Compensated absences will be paid from the fund from which the employees' salaries are paid.

Long-Term Debt Defeasance

On February 4,2014, the District issued refunding bonds in the amount of$3,610,OOO. The bonds were issued to refund
$3,730,000 of its January 15,2004 Refunding Bond Issue and pay issuance costs. The refunding bonds bear an interest
rate of 1.00% to 4.00% with principal maturities due from August 1,2014 through August 1,2018.

As a result of the above transaction, the $3,730,000 of the 2004 Refunding Bond Issue is considered to be defeased and the
liability for this debt has been remove from the records. The refunding program decreased total debt service by $189,668
and resulted in a net present value economic savings of $187,266. The economic savings is the difference between the
present values of the debt service payments on the old and new debt.
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7. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (Continued)

Capital Leases

The District is leasing eleven school buses, one van, one tractor, one lawnmower, and two trucks totaling $736,880
under capital leases. The following is a schedule of the future minimum lease payments under these capital lease
agreements:

Year Ending June 30. Principal

2015 $ 228,025
2016 195,364
2017 147,648
2018 90,735

$ 661,772

Interest

$ 10,989
6,566
3,222
1,101

$ 21,878

$ 239,014
201,930
150,870
91,836

$ 683,650

8. OPERATING LEASES

At June 30,2014, the District had operating lease agreements in effect for the following:

Copiers
Mail Machine

Total operating lease payments made during the year ended June 30, 2014, and 2013 were $115,646 and $128,469
respectively. Future minimum lease payments are as follows:

Year Ended Amount

June 30, 2015
June 30,2016
June 30, 2017

$ 25,586
15,622

756

Total future minimum lease payments $ 256,853

9. PENSION PLANS

Description of Plans - Substantially all of the School District's employees participate in one of the following pension
plans which have been established by State statute, and are administered by the New Jersey Division of Pensions and
Benefits (Division): the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF), the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) or
the Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP). Each plan has a Board of Trustees that is primarily responsible for
its administration. The Division issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information. That report may be obtained by writing to the State of New Jersey, Division of Pensions and
Benefits. P.O. Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey, 08625-0295.

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF)

The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund is a cost-sharing contributory defmed benefit pension plan which was established
on January 1,1955, under the provisions ofN.J.S.A. 18A:66. The TPAF provides retirement, death and disability, and
medical benefits to qualified members. Vesting and benefit provisions are established by N.J.S.A. 18A:66.
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (I'PAF) (Continued)

The contribution requirements of plan members are determined by State statute. In accordance with Chapters 113, 114,
115, P.L. 1997, plan members enrolled in the TPAF were required to contribute 5% of their annual covered salary.
Effective July 1,2007, however, in accordance with Chapter 92 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2007, plan members were required
to contribute 5.5% of their annual covered salary. For employees who were enrolled in the retirement system prior to July
I, 2007, the increase was effective with the payroll period that began immediately after July I, 2007. Pursuant to the
provisions of Chapter 78, P.L. 2011, the active member contribution rate was increased to 6.5%. An additional 1.0%
increase is being phased-in over seven years beginning on July 1,2012. The State Treasurer has the right under current law
to make temporary reductions in member rates based on the existence of surplus pension assets in the retirement system;
however, statute also requires the return to the normal rate when such surplus pension assets no longer exist.

Under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the State of New Jersey on-behalf of the School District and
all other related non-contributing employers. No normal or accrued liability contribution by the School District has been
required over the several preceding fiscal years.

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS)

The Public Employees' Retirement System is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan which was
established on January I, 1955. The PERS provides retirement, death and disability, and medical benefits to certain
qualified members. Vesting and benefit provisions are established by NJ.S.A. 43: 15A and 43:38.

The contribution requirements of plan members are determined by State statute. In accordance with Chapter 62, P.L. 1994,
plan members enrolled in the Public Employees' Retirement System were required to contribute 5% of their annual
covered salary. Effective July 1,2008, however, in accordance with Chapter 92, P.L. 2007 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2007,
plan members are required to contribute 5.5% of their annual covered salary. For employees enrolled in the retirement
system prior to July 1,2008, the increase is effective with the payroll period that begins immediately after July 1,2008.
Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 78, P.L. 2011, effective October 1,2011, the active member contribution rate was
increased to 6.5%. An additional 1.0% increase is being phased-in over seven years beginning on July 1,2012. The State
Treasurer bas the right under the current law to make temporary reductions in rates based on the existence of surplus
pension assets in the retirement system; however, statute also requires the return to the normal rate when such surplus
pension assets no longer exist.

The School District is billed annually for its normal contribution plus any accrued liability. The School District's
contributions, equal to the required contribution for each fiscal year, were as follows:

Public Eml!lol:ees Retirement Sl:stem
Non-Contrib

Fiscal Normal Accrued Group Life Total Funded by Paid by
X£m: Contribution Liabilicy Insurance Liabilicy State District

2014 s 93,549 s 411,300 s 8,586 $ 513,435 s 513,435
2013 143,105 342,168 28,882 514,155 514,155
2012 172,884 345,768 33,044 551,696 551,696
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP)

The Defined Contribution Retirement Program is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defmed contribution pension plan
which was established on July 1, 2007, under the provisions of Chapter 92, P.L. 2007 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2007
(NJ.S.A.43:15C-I et. seq), and expanded under the provisions of Chapter 89, P.L. 2008 and Chapter I, P.L. 2010. The
Defined Contribution Retirement Program Board oversees the DCRP, which is administered for the Divisions of Pensions
and Benefits by Prudential Financial. The DCRP provides eligible members, and their beneficiaries, with a tax-sheltered,
defined contribution retirement benefit, along with life insurance and disability coverage. Vesting and benefit provisions
are established byNJ.S.A. 43:15C-I et. seq.

The contribution requirements of plan members are determined by State statute. In accordance with Chapter 92, P.L. 2007
and Chapter 103, P.L. 2007, plan members are required to contribute 5.5% of their annual covered salary. In addition to
the employee contributions, the School District's contribution amounts for each pay period are transmitted to Prudential
Financial not later than the fifth business day after the date on which the employee is paid for that pay period.

The School District's contributions, equal to the required contribution for each fiscal year, were as follows:

Total
Liability

Paid by
District

2014
2013
2012

$ 1,793
638
314

$ 1,793
638
314

10. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The School District contributes to the New Jersey State Health Benefits Program (SHBP), a cost-sharing multiple-
employer defined benefit post-employment healthcare plan administered by the State of New Jersey Division of Pension
and Benefits. SHBP was established to provide medical, prescription drug, mental health/substance abuse and Medicare
Part B reimbursement to retirees and their covered dependents. The State Health Benefits Program Act is found in New
Jersey Statutes Annotated, Title 52, Article 17.25 et seq. Rules governing the operation and administration of the program
are found in Title 17, Chapter 9 of the New Jersey Administrative Code. The State of New Jersey Division of Pension
issues a publicly available financial report that includes fmancial statements and required supplementary information for
SHBP. That report may be obtained by writing to the Division of Pension and Benefits, PO Box 295, Trenton, NJ 08625-
0295.

P.L. 1987, c. 384 and P.L. 1990, c.6 required Teachers' Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and the Public Employees'
Retirement System (PERS), respectively, to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those state employees who retire
after accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement. P.L. 2007, c.103 amended the law to eliminate
the funding of post-retirement medical benefits through the TPAF and PERS. It created separate funds outside of the
pension plans for the funding and payment of post-retirement medical benefits for retired state employees and retired
educational employees. As of June 30, 2013, there were 100,134 retirees receiving post-retirement medical benefits, and
the State contributed $1.07 billion on their behalf. The cost of these benefits is funded through contributions by the State in
accordance with P.L. 1994, c.62. Funding of post-retirement medical benefits changed from a pre-funding basis to a pay-
as-you-go basis beginning in Fiscal Year 1994.

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992, c.126, which provides employer paid health benefits to
members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of education or county college with 25
years of service. The State paid $173.8 million toward Chapter 126 benefits for 17,356 eligible retired members in Fiscal
Year 2013.
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10. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS (Continued)

The State establishes the contribution rate based on the annual required contribution of the employers (ARC), an amount
actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement 45. The ARC represents the level of funding
that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities
(or funding excess) of the plan over a period not to exceed thirty years. The State's contribution to the SHBP Fund for
TP AF retirees' post-retirement benefits on behalf of the School District for the year ended June 30, 2014 was $1,136,872
which equaled the required contributions. The State's contribution to the SHBP Fund for PERS retirees' post-retirement
benefits on behalf of the School District was not determined or made available by the State of New Jersey.

11. ON-BEHALF PAYMENTS

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, the School District has recognized as revenues and expenditures $693,374
of on-behalf payments made by the State of New Jersey for normal retirement costs related to TPAF and $1,251,533
for employer's share of social security contributions for TP AF members, as calculated on their base salaries.

12. RISK MANAGEMENT

The School District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors
and omissions; employee health and accident claims; and natural disasters.

Property and Liability Insurance - The School District maintains commercial insurance coverage for property, liability
and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the Statistical Section of this
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

Joint Insurance Pool - The School District is a member of the School Alliance Insurance Fund. Insurance coverage as
provided by the Fund can be found in the Statistical Section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

Annual contributions to the Fund are determined by the Fund's Board of Trustees. The School District is jointly and
personally liable for claims insured by the Fund and its members during the period of its membership, including liability
for supplemental assessments, if necessary. The Fund's Board of Trustees may authorize refunds to its members in any
fund year for which contributions exceed the amount necessary to fund all obligations for that year.

The Fund publishes its own fmancial report which can be obtained at: School Alliance Insurance Fund, c/o PEGAS, 51
Everett Drive, Lawrenceville, New Jersey, 08648.

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance - The School District has elected to fund its New Jersey
Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the "Business Reimbursement Method". Under this plan, the School
District is required to reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its former employees and
charged to its account with the State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts due to the State.

The following is a summary of School District contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the State for
benefits paid and the ending balance of the School District's expendable trust fund for the current and previous four years:

District Employee Interest Amount Ending
Fiscal Year Contributions Contributions Earned Reimbursed Balance
2013-2014 $ 25,000 $ 39,252 $ 211 $ 58,934 $ 209,860
2012-2013 50,000 37,200 470 30,025 204,331
2011-2012 50,000 35,751 1,836 96,648 146,686
2010-2011 100,000 36,655 2,619 177,329 155,747
2009-2010 40,000 37,232 1,887 112,007 193,802
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13. DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The School District offers its employees a choice of various deferred compensation plans created in accordance with
Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans, available to all permanent School District employees, permit
participants to defer a portion of their current salary to future years. Participation in the plans is optional. The deferred
compensation is not available to the participants until termination, retirement, death, or an unforeseeable emergency
occurs. The plan assets are held in trust for the benefit of the employee and are administered by a third party therefore they
are not reflected on the financial statements of the School District.

14. COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The School District accounts for compensated absences (e.g. unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), "Accounting for Compensated Absences". A liability for
compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not contingent on a specific event that is outside the
control of the employer and employee is accrued as employees earn the rights to the benefits.

School District employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in accordance with the School District's
personnel policy. Upon termination, employees are paid for accrued vacation. The School District's policy permits
employees to accumulate unused sick leave and carry forward the full amount to subsequent years. Upon retirement
employees shall be paid by the School District for the unused sick leave in accordance with the School District's
agreements with the various employee unions.

The liability for vested compensated absences is recorded within those funds as the benefits accrued to the employees. As
ofJune 30, 2014, the liability for compensated absences in the governmental activities was $1,540,055.

15. INTERFUND BALANCES AND TRANSFERS

Interfund receivableslpayables are recorded to cover temporary cash shortages anellor timing differences in the respective
funds. There are no interfund balances that are not expected to be repaid by June 30, 2015. The following interfund
balances were recorded on the various balance sheets as of June 30, 2014:

Interfund Interfund
Fund Receivable Payable

General $ 36,949 $ 3,209
Special Revenue 19,023
Debt Service 3,209
Fiduciary 17,926

$ 40,158 $ 40,158

16. CONTINGENCIES

The School District participates in a number of federal and state programs that are fully or partially funded by grants
received from other governmental units. Expenditures financed by grants are subject to audit by the appropriate grantor
government. If expenditures are disallowed due to noncompliance with grant program regulations, the School District may
be required to reimburse the grantor government.

At June 30, 2014, significant amounts of grant expenditures have not been audited by the granting agency, but the School
District believes that disallowed expenditures discovered in subsequent audits, if any, will not have a material effect on any
of the individual funds or the overall financial position of the School District. Additionally, unearned revenues are
recognized in those funds that have received grant monies in advance of future, reimbursable expenditures.
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17. FLEXffiLE BENEFITS PROGRAM

The School District offers its employees a Flexible Benefits Program. The purpose of the program is to provide a tax
incentive for plan participants incurring dependent care expenses and medical, dental or prescription expenses not covered
by other insurance. The School District, who is the plan administrator, has contracted with Flex Facts to act as its agent to
furnish reimbursement services. The plan participants redirect a prescribed amount of their gross pay (tax-free) into a
reimbursement account and then in-turn submit claims to Flex Facts for repayment. Because of Internal Revenue Service
regulations, if at the end of any plan year unexpended funds remain, these funds will be forfeited by the participants and
returned to the School District.

The following is a summary of School District contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the plan
participants for benefits paid and the ending balance of the School District's fiduciary fund for the current and prior two
years.

Interest Employee Amount Ending
Fiscal Year Earnings Contributions Reimbursed Balance

2013-2014 $ 11 $ 87,054 $ 81,252 $ 15,077
2012-2013 37 87,704 95,334 9,264
2011-2012 19 63,200 46,362 16,857

18. DEFICIT UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION

As of June 30, 2014, a deficit of $1,385,252 existed in the Unrestricted Net Position of the Governmental Activities. A
reconciliation of Unreserved Fund Balance reported on Exhibit B-1 to Unrestricted Net Position reported on Exhibited A-I
as follows:

Balances June 30, 2014
Fund Balance (Deficit)
(Exclusive of Capital Projects and Debt Service Funds):

Fund Balance - Unassigned
Add - Unamortized Bond Issuance Costs
Liabilities:

Accrued interest Payable
Compensated Absences

$ 201,633

(46,830)
(1,540,055)

Unrestricted Net Position (Deficit) $ _~(.;;.:I';..;38;;.;;.5~,2;..;52:.)

19. FUND BALANCES

The School District has classified its fund balances with the following hierarchy:

Nonspendable - The School District does not have any nonspendable funds.

Spendable - The School District has classified the spendable fund balances as Restricted, Assigned and Unassigned
and considered each to have been spent when expenditures are incurred. The School District currently has no funds
classified as Committed.

Restricted Items:

Capital Reserve - As of June 30, 2014, the balance in the capital reserve account is $855,544
which is restricted for future capital outlay expenditures for capital projects in the School District's approved
Long Range Facilities Plan. Of this amount $140,000 has been designated for use'in the 2014-2015 budget.
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19. FUND BALANCES (Continued)

Restricted Items

Excess Surplus - In accordance with NJ.S.A. 18A:7F-7, as amended, the designation of restricted fund balance-
excess surplus is the result of a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational
Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school districts are required to restrict general
fund, fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as
budgeted fund balance in their subsequent years' budget. The excess fund balance at June 30, 2014 is $1,467,318.
Additionally, $1,952,549 of excess fund balance generated during the 2012-2013 fiscal year has been restricted
and designated for utilization in the 2014-2015 budget.

Maintenance Reserve Account - As of June 30, 2014, the balance in the maintenance reserve account is
$818,557. These funds are restricted for the required maintenance of school facilities in accordance with the
Educational Facilities Construction and Financing Act (EFCFA) (NJ.S.A. 18A:7G-9) as amended by P.L. 2004,
c. 73 (S 170 I). Of this amount $250,000 has been designated for use in the 2014-2015 budget.

Emergency Reserve - As of June 30, 2014, the balance in the emergency reserve is $194,922.
These funds are restricted for the purpose of financing unanticipated general fund expenditures required for a
through and efficient education in accordance with NJ.S.A. 18A:7F-4lc(l).

Assigned:

General Fund:

Year-end Encumbrances - At June 30, 2014 a total of $76,357 in the General Fund is committed to meet
contractual obligations. The School District has purchase orders outstanding with vendors in this amount and
expects the vendors to deliver the goods and services in the upcoming year.

Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures - The School District has appropriated and included as an
anticipated revenue for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2015, $182,574 of general fund balance.

Debt Service Fund:

Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures - The School District has appropriated and included as an
anticipated revenue for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2015, $1 of debt service fund balance.

Unassigned:

As stated in Note I, the unassigned fund balance classification represents fund balance that has not been restricted,
committed, or assigned to specific purposes. The School District's unassigned fund balance is summarized as follows:

General Fund - As of June 30, 2014, $201,633 of the general fund balance was unassigned.

Debt Service Fund - As of June 30, 2014, $3,212 of debt service fund balance was unassigned.

20. SUSEQUENT EVENTS

On September 30, 2014 the legal voters of the Township of Cinnaminson approved a referendum of $40,048,282 for
various capital improvements to the district's facilities. The District intends to issue school district bonds to fund the
project.
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Co1
CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
General Fund

Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2014

Variance
Original Budget Final Final to
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual

REVENUES:
Local sources:

Local tax levy $ 29,413,071 $ 29,413,071 $ 29,413,071
Tuition from Indiviudals 48,507 $ 48,507
Tuition from other LEAs 50,000 50,000 128,195 78,195
Transportation fees from other LEAs 575,000 $ 395,000 970,000 1.185,061 215,061
Capital reserve interest 100 100 594 494
Other restricted revenues 30,000 30,000 33,994 3,994
Unrestricted miscellaneous revenue 100,000 100,000 167,632 67,632

Total local sources 30,168,171 395,000 30,563,171 30,977,054 413,883

State sources:
Extraordinary Aid 410,894 410,894 618,436 207,542
Categorical Special Education Aid 1,345,009 1,345,009 1,345,009
Equalization Aid 7,388,894 7,388,894 7,388,894
Security Aid 50,849 50,849 50,849
Transportation Aid 164,548 164,548 164,548
Additional Non-Public Transportation Aid 13,636 13,636
Anti-bullying Aid 1,212 1,212
On·behalf TPAF Non Contr. Insurance (non·budgeted) 693,374 693,374
On·behalf TPAF Medical contributions (non·budgeted) 1,136,872 1,136,872
Reimbursed TPAF social security contributions (non·budgeted) 1,251,533 1,251,533

Total state sources 9,360,194 9,360,194 12,664,363 3,304,169
Federal sources:

Education Jobs Fund
Medicaid reimbursement 16,031 16,031 15,793 (2381

Total federal sources 16,031 16,031 15,793 {2381

TOTAL REVENUES 39,544,396 395,000 39,939,396 43,657,210 3,717,814

EXPENDITURES:
CURRENT EXPENSE:
Regular Programs - Instruction:

Salaries of teachers
Preschool 55,000 6,501 61,501 61,500 1
Kindergarten 276,060 16,001 292,061 290,246 1,815
Grades 1-5 3,625,120 (22,540) 3,602,580 3,478,944 123,636
Grades 6-8 2,927,860 55,648 2,983,508 2,943,051 40,457
Grades 9-12 3,764,526 {7,5001 3,757,026 3,662,055 94 971

Total Instruction 10,648,566 48,110 10,696,676 10,435,796 260,880

Regular Programs - Home Instruction:
Salaries of teachers 45,000 (17,200) 27,800 12,107 15,693
Purchased professional - educ services 12,500 10,000 22,500 16,549 5,951

Total Home Instruction 57,500 (7,2001 50,300 28,656 21644

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction:
Purchased professional - educ services 11,189 (1,459) 9,730 5,244 4,486
Other purchased services 204,143 (5,000) 199,143 165,133 34,010
General supplies 535,187 14,429 549,616 501,667 47,949
Textbooks 125,000 125,000 124,937 63
Other objects 13,828 13,828 8,090 5,738

Total Undistributed Instruction 889,347 7970 897,317 805,071 92,246

Total - Regular Programs· Instruction 11,595,413 48,880 11.644.293 11,269.523 374770

See Managemenrs Discussion and Analysis section of this report for explanation of significant budget variances, original and final.

(CONTINUED TO NSXT PAGe)
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CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
General Fund

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Variance
(Continuedfrom prior page) Original Budget Final Final to

Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual
Special Educ Inslruction: Learning/Lang.

Salaries of teachers $ 246,046 $ 71.971 $ 318,017 $ 318,016 $ 1
Other salaries for instruction 81.035 (26,631) 54,404 47,944 6,460
General supplies 8,425 81425 8,069 356

Total LearninglLanguage Disabilities 335.506 451340 380,846 3741029 61817

Special Educ Instruction: Multiple Disabilities
Salaries of teachers 117,355 117,355 117,355
Other salaries for instruction 45,576 130 45,706 45,705
General supplies 3,500 3,500 3,500
Textbooks

Total Multiple Disabilities 166.431 130 166,561 1661560

Special Educ Instruction: Res. Room/Res. Center
Salaries of teachers 1,814,705 (90,000) 1,724,705 1,708,850 15,855
Other salaries for instruction 108,613 7,500 116,113 107,011 9.102
General supplies 20,007 20,007 19,375 632
Textbooks 1.930 12921 1,638 1.638

Total Resource RoomIResource Center 1.9451255 18217921 1.862.463 11836.874 251589

Special Educ Instruction: Preschool Disb • PT
Salaries of teachers 72.304 72.304 71.966 338
Other salaries for instruction 29.941 29.941 29.915 26
General supplies 1.100 1100 1.100

Total Preschool Disabilities· Part·Time 103.345 1031345 1021981 364

Special Educ Instruction: Home Instruction
Salaries of leachers 55.000 (10.000) 45.000 19.601 25.399
Purchased professional· educ services 50.000 50.000 33.643 16.357
General Supplies 500 500 500

Total Home Instruction 1051500 11010001 95,500 531244 42.256

Total Special Education • Instruction 216561037 14713221 21608.715 215331688 751027

Basic SkillsIRemedial • Instruction
Salaries of teachers 1.543.389 (115.851) 1,427.538 1.331.332 96.206
Other salaries for instruction 268.978 268.978 259.464 9.514
Purchased professional· educ services 553 553 553
Miscellaneous purch. Servo
General supplies 19.783 15531 191230 16.122 31108

Total Basic Skills/Remedial· Instruction 1.8321150 (1151851) 1l16.299 116071471 1081828

Bilingual Education· Instruction
Salaries of teachers 67.481 67.481 67.481
Purchased professional· educ services 1.500 1.500 439 1.061
Other purchased services 1.200 1.200 140 1.060
General supplies 600 800 649 151

Total Bilingual Education • Instruction 70,981 701981 68.709 21272

See Management'S Discussion and Analysis section of this report for explanation of Significant budget variances. original and final.
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Co1
CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
General Fund

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Variance
(Continued trom prlof page) Original Budget Final Final to

BUdget Transfers BUdget Actual Actual
School·Sponsored Cocurricular Act • lnst,

Salaries $ 253,074 $ 253,074 $ 226,336 $ 26,738
Purchased services 30,535 $ 147 30,682 22,069 8,613
Supplies and materials 20,152 (147) 20,005 13,560 6.445
Other objects 11272 (900} 372 50 322

Total School·Sponsored Cocurr. Act.• lnst, 3051033 (900} 3041133 2621015 42.118

School· Sponsored Athletics· lnst,
Salaries 733.901 15.155 749.056 711.126 37.930
Purchased services 113.346 (7,944) 105.402 95,416 9.986
Supplies and materials 119,462 7,344 126.806 113.557 13.249
Other objects 32,120 1.000 33.120 311522 1.598

Total School·Sponsored Athletics • Ins!. 998.829 15.555 1.0141384 951.621 62.763

Other Instructional Programs· Instruction
Salaries 21.500 2.200 23.700 23.699 1
Purchased prof ed services 7.000 (2.200) 4.800 4.800
Supplies and materials 1.500 11500 1,500

Total Other Instructional Programs· lnst. 301000 301000 231699 61301

Undistributed Expenditures· Instruction
Tuition to other LEAs within the state- regular 35.906 19,822 55,728 41.699 14,029
Tuition to other LEAs within the state- special 412.713 10,000 422.713 420.845 1.868
Tuition county voc. school dis!. • regular 24.480 12.240 36,720 36.720
Tuition county voc. school dis!. • special 36.720 (12.240) 24.480 24.480
Tuition to CSSD & reg. day schools 913.253 (114.600) 798,653 786,115 12.538
Tuition to priv. sch. for the disabled wli state 1.835.206 156,003 1,991.209 1,910.489 80,740
Tuition to priv. sch. disabled & other LEAs • Spl. OIS 163.905 (62,325) 101.580 101.580
Tuition· other

Total Undistributed Expenditures • Instruction 31422.183 8,900 314311083 3,321,908 109,175

Undistributed Expenditures· Attendance & SOCialWork
Salaries 148.812 148.812 148.652 160
Purchased services 12.500 12.500 11.409 1.091
Supplies and materials

Total Undistributed Expenditures· Attendance & Soc. 161.312 1611312 1601061 11251

Undistributed Expenditures· Health Services
Salaries 376.468 3,450 379,916 367,767 12.149
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 17.200 17,200 17,100 100
Other purchased services 9,716 30 9.746 5.114 4.632
Supplies and materials 10.539 10.539 9.101 1,438
Other objects 534 534 315 219

Total Undistributed Expenditures· Health Svcs. 4141455 3,480 417,935 3991397 18.538

Undisl. Expend.• Speech. OT. PT & ReI. Servo
Salaries 218.024 41,800 259,824 248,721 13.103
Purchased professional· educ services 234.900 (27.800) 207.100 203,831 3.269
Supplies and materials 1,500 11500 11500

Total Undisl. Expend.• OT. PT & Rei. Servo 454.424 14.000 4681424 452.052 16.372

See Management's Discussion and AnalYSiSsection of this report for explanation of significant budget variances. original and final.
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Budgetary Comparison Schedule
General Fund

Fiscal Vear Ended June 30,2014

Variance
(Continued from prior page) Original Budget Final Final to

Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual
Undist. Expend. - Other Supp. Servo Stud. - Extra

Salaries $ 322,903 $ 49,827 $ 372,730 $ 372,729 $ 1
Purchased professional - educ services 852,500 (173,940) 678,560 618,434 60,126
Supplies and materials 31500 {lz1201 21380 254 21'26

Total Undst. Expend. - Other Supp. Servo Stud. - Extra '.'781903 {12512331 '1°531670 9911417 621253

Undist. Expend. - Guidance
Salaries of other professional staff 493,272 (12,930) 480,342 480,099 243
Salaries of secretarial and clerical assistants 182,706 496 183,202 182,808 394
Purchased professional - educ services
Other purchased services 3,252 3,252 2,124 1,128
Supplies and materials 3,762 3,762 2,687 1,075
Other objects 31379 31379 2.998 381

Total Undst. Expend. - Guidance 686.371 {1214341 673.937 670,716 31221

Undist. Expend. - Child Study Team
Salaries of other professional staff 575,424 86,042 661,466 660,499 967
Salaries of secretarial and clerical assistants 125,858 125,858 122,858 3,000
Other purchased prof. and tech. services 90,000 90,000 79,874 10,126
Mise Purchased Services 24,535 (10,097) 14,438 13,907 531
Supplies and materials 9,730 10,707 20,437 18,023 2,414
Other objects '.500 21'00 31600 3.559 41

Total Undst. Expend. - Child Study Team 8271047 861752 9151799 8981720 17,079

Undist. Expend. - Improvement of InSIr. Services
Salaries of supervisor of instruction 454,986 100,980 555,966 555,893 73
Salaries of other professional staff 18,000 18,000 4,439 13,561
Salaries of secretarial and clerical assistants 68,968 (496) 68,472 66,862 1,610
Other purchased services 9,890 9,890 8,512 1,378
Supplies and materials 6,413 6,413 5,518 895
Other objects 31000 31000 2z154 246

Total Undst. Expend. - Improvement of Instr. Services 5611257 1001484 661 z141 6431978 171763

Undist. Expend. - Educ. Media Serv.lSch. Ubrary
Salaries 229,677 16,324 246,001 245,261 740
Other purchased services 13,515 (1,200) 12,315 11,137 1,178
Supplies and materialS 43,320 830 44,150 43,367 783
Other objects 370 370 370

Total Undst. Expend.· Educ. Media ServJSch. Library 2861512 161324 3021836 3001135 21701

Undist. Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Services
Salaries of supervisor of instruction 82,277 2 82,279 82,277 2
Salaries of secretarial and clerical assistance 25,051 25,051 25,051
Purchased professional - educ services 50,000 (39,600) 10,400 10,287 113
Other purchased services 4.000 12.600 161600 141096 21504

Total Undst. Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Services 1611328 {26.9981 1341330 131z111 21619

See Managemenfs Discussion and Analysis section of this report for explanallon of significant budget variances, original and final.
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CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Budgetary Compartson Schedule
General Fund

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Variance
(Continued from prior page) Original Budget Final Final to

Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual

Undist. Expend .• Care & Upkeep of Grounds
Salaries s 1161473 $ 21530 $ 1191003 s 1181491 $ 512

Total Undst. Expend .• Care & Upkeep of Grounds 1161473 21530 1191003 118491 512

Undist. Expend .• Security
Purchased professional and technical services 89.000 89.000 89.000
General supplies 15.000 18021 141'98 21'90 121008

Total Undst. Expend .• Security 151000 881'98 '031'98 9'1'90 121008

Total Undst. Expend .• Oper. & Maint. of Plant Services 3.6641290 281214 31692,504 31'98,265 4941239

Undist. Expend .• Student Transportation Services
Salaries of non-instructional aides 245.000 61.736 306.736 278.767 27.969
Salaries for pupil trans. (bet home & sch) • reg. 690.000 (30.683) 659.317 647.865 11.452
Salaries for pupil trans. (bet home & sch) • spec ed. 418.000 94.272 512,272 505.110 7.162
Salaries for pupil trans. (other than bet home & sch) 87.821 49.654 137.475 116.488 20.987
Salaries for pupil trans. ( bet h&s) • nonpublc sch 55.000 346 55.346 55.346
Purchased professional and technical services 4.000 500 4.500 1.949 2.551
Cleaning. repair. and maintenance services 45.000 (22.500) 22.500 16.922 5.578
Lease purchase payments· school buses 274.000 (11.100) 262.900 261.292 1.608
Contr. serv. (bet. home & sch.) • vendors 92.550 2.000 94.550 94.465 85
Contr. serv. (other than bet. home & sch.) • vendors 5.500 5.500 1.250 4.250
Contr. serv. (bet home & sch) • joint agreements 20.000 5.300 25.300 8,230 17,070
Contr. serv. (sp ed stds) • vendors 25.000 (14.325) 10.675 10.675
Contr. serv. (sp ad stds) • joint agreements 40.000 40.000 17.244 22.756
Contr. serv. (sp ad stds) • ESCs & CTSAs 50.000 (9.000) 41.000 22.130 18.870
Contr. serv .• aid in lieu of payments 82.000 (7.500) 74.500 68.294 6,206
Miscellaneous purchased services· transportation 25.750 3.000 26.750 25.405 3.345
Transportation Supplies 470.000 96.800 566.800 552.260 14,540
Other objects 41000 ,1000 51000 31339 1.661

Total Undst. Expend .• Student Transportation Services 216331621 2191500 218531'21 216761356 176,765

Operation and Maintenance of Plant Services· Employee Benefits
Workers Compensation 551000 551000 551000

Total Operation and Maintenance of Plant Service 551000 551000 55.000

Student Transportation Services· Employee Benefits
Social security contributions 116.000 15.000 131.000 116.935 14.065
Workmen's compensation 68.200 5.000 73.200 73.200
Health benefits 3271000 181500 3451500 2991341 461'59

Total Student Transportation Services· Employee Ben. 51,1200 381500 549,700 4691476 60.224

Unallocated Benefits· Employee Benefits
Social security contributions 525.000 525.000 446.712 78.268
Other retirement contributions· PEAS 600.000 (58.286) 541.714 513.435 28.279
Unemployment compensation 25.000 25.000 25.000
Workmen's compensation 186.900 (13.254) 173.646 173.646
Health benefits 4.612.000 167.000 4.779.000 4.740.842 38.158
Tuition reimbursement 45.000 (18.000) 27.000 25.510 1,490
Other employee benefits 2121000 2121000 1841828 271'72

Total Unallocated Benefits· Employee Benefits 612051900 771460 612831360 61'091973 1731387

See Management's Discussion and Analysis section of this report for explanation of significant budget variances. original and final.
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Co1
CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
General Fund

FIscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Variance
(Cantlnuod from prior page) Original Budget Final Final 10

Budget Transfers BUdget Actual Actual
Undist. Expend. - Supp. Servo General Admin.

Salaries $ 370,994 $ (1) $ 370,993 $366,398 $ 4,595
Legal services 55,000 24,754 79,754 73,683 6,071
Audit lees 27,340 27,340 27,340
Other purchased professional services 7.600 7,600 4,281 3.319
Communications I telephone 115,000 115.000 93.122 21.878
BOE - Other purchased services 5.000 5.000 2,951 2.049
Other purchased services 110.500 (8.600) 101.900 91.335 10.565
General supplies 7.350 7.350 7.332 18
Judgements 50.000 50.000 37,000 13.000
Miscellaneous expenditures 6.000 6.000 5.993 7
BOE Membership dues and fees 19.000 191000 17.953 11047

Total Undst. Expend. - Supp. Servo General Admin. 723.784 661153 7891937 7271388 621549

Undist. Expend. - Supp. Servo School Admin.
Salaries of principals/assist. principals 755.580 5 755,585 755,580 5
Salaries of other professional staff 129,466 6.947 136.413 133,665 2,748
Salaries 01 secretarial and clerical assistants 503,540 503,540 501,750 1,790
Other purchased services 17,709 17.709 12.405 5,304
Supplies and materials 48.504 48.504 40.622 7.882
Other objects 14.645 4,600 191245 16.245 31000

Total Undst. Expend. - Supp. Servo School Admin. 1.469.444 111552 11480.996 1.4601267 20.729

Undist. Expend. - Central Services
Salaries 453.n1 (4) 453.767 449,414 4.353
Purchased professional services 43,500 43,500 42,038 1,462
Miscellaneous purchased services 23,000 23,000 19,346 3,654
Supplies and materials 20,667 20,667 18,669 1,998
Miscellaneous expenditures 91500 91500 51001 41499

Total Undst. Expend. - Central services 550,438 {4) 550,434 5341468 151966

Undist. Expend. - Admin. Info. Tech.
Salaries 315,000 44,286 359,286 348,839 10,447
Other purchased property services 9,660 3,200 12,860 10,865 1,995
Supplies and materials 6,000 32,000 381000 38.000

Total Undst. Expend. - Admin. Info. Tech. 330.660 79.486 4101146 3971704 121442

Undist. Expend. - Required Malnt. Sell. Facilities
Salaries 231,220 2.455 233.675 233.674 1
Cleaning, repair, and malntenance services 192.513 192,513 178,186 14.327
General supplies 76,000 761000 50.196 25.804

Total Undst. Expend. - Required Malnt. Sch. Facilities 499.733 21455 502,188 462,056 401132

Undist. Expend. - Custodial Services
Salaries 946,947 20,015 966.962 958,839 8.123
Purchased professional & tech. services 9,000 9.000 8,636 364
Cleaning. repair. and maintenance services 68.500 10.000 78.500 71,651 6.849
Other purchased property services 435.000 (67.500) 367,500 352,n1 14,729
Insurance 201,794 201.794 201,794
Miscellaneous purchased services 50.000 (10.000) 40.000 36,558 3,442
General supplies 150.466 26.450 176.916 167,151 9,765
Energy (electricity) 755.000 (2.850) 752.150 510.476 241.874
Other objects 3,500 3,500 3,414 88
Selaries 01 Non-Instructional Aides 82,8n (1,084) 81.793 76.497 5.296
Energy (natural gas) 330.000 {401000) 290.000 138,741 1511259

Total Undst. Expend. - Other oper. & Malnt. 0' Plant 3,033,084 {641969) 2.966.115 2.526.528 4411587

See Management's Discussion and Analysis section of this report for explanation of significant budget variances, original and final.
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Co1
CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
General Fund

Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2014

Variance
(Continued from prior page) Original Budget Final Final to

Bud!let Transfers Bud!let Actual Actual
EXPENDITURES:

On-behalf TPAF Pension (non-budgeted) $ 693,374 $ (693,374)
On-behalf TPAF Medical contributions (non-budgeted) 1,136,872 (1,136,872)
Reimbursed TPAF social security contributions (non-budgeted) 112511533 11,251 ,533~

Total Undistributed Expenditures - TPAF 310811n9 IM81,n9)

Total Undistributed Expenditures s 241298.129 s 5881136 s 241886.265 $ 26.700.n1 $ (1.814.506)

Total General Current Expense 41.7861572 488.498 4212751070 43.417.497 (1.142,42D

CAPITAL OUTLAY:

Equipment:
Grades 1-5
Grades 6-8 18.500 18,500 17.885 615
Grades 9-12 92,650 92.650 92.650
School-sponsored and other instructional programs 23.500 900 24.400 24,400
Undist. expend. - admin info tech 12.600 2.600 15,200 14.684 516
Operation and maintenance of plant services 2.200 1.400 3,600 3.586 14
Non-instructional equipment 101000 101000 61475 3,525

Total Equipment 159,450 4.900 164.350 1591680 4.670

Facilities acquisition and construction services:
Legal Services
ArchitecturaVEngineering Services
Other purchased professional and technical services 25.000 (25.000)
Construction services 175.000 25.000 200.000 187.697 12.303
Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal
Assessment for Debt Service on SOA Funding 534 534 534

Total Facilities acquisition and construction services 2001534 2001534 1881231 12.303

Assets acquired under capital leases (non-budgeted):
Equipment

Transportation vehicles 4461000 1446.ooo~

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services 446,000 1446•000)

Total Capital Outlay 3591984 4.900 364,884 7931911 1429,027)

Transfer of Funds to Charter Schools 121412 110.2OO~ 2.212 21212

Total Expenditures 42.1581968 4831198 42.642.168 4412111408 015691242)

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures: 1216141572} 188.198} 12.702.nO} 15S4•198} 2.148.572

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Capital leases 446.000 446.000

Total Other Financing Sources 446.000 446.000

See Management's Discussion and Analysis section of this report for explanation of significant budget variances, original and final.
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C-1
CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
General Fund

FJscel Year Ended June 30, 2014

(ContInued from prior page)

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources Over (Under) Expenditures
and Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Fund Balance. July 1

Fund Balance. June 30

Recapitulation of fund balance:
Restricted Fund Balance:

Reserved Excess Surplus· Designated for Subsequent
Years Expenditures

Reserve for Excess Surplus
Maintenance Reserve
Capital Reserve
Emergency Reserve

Assigned Fund Balance
Year-end Encumbrances
Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures

Unassigned Fund Balance

Reconciliation to Govemmental Funds Statements (GMP):
Last State Ald Payment Not Recognized on GMP Basis

Fund balance per Govemmental Funds (GMP)

Variance
Original Budget Final Final to
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual

s (2.614.572) $ (88.198) $ (2.702.770) $ (108,198) $ 2,594,572

6,690,870 6,690,870 6.690.870

$ 4.076,298 $ ~88,1981 $ 3,988,100 $ 6.582.672 $ 2,594,572

$ 1,952,549
1,467,318

818,557
855,544
194,922

76,357
182.574

1.034.851
6,582.672

~833.218l
$ 51749.454

See Management's Discussion and Analysis section of this report for explanation of significant budget variances, original and final.
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CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Special Revenue Fund

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Original Budget Final Final to
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual

REVENUES:
Local sources $ 2,000 S 19,732 $ 21,732 $ 17,756 $ (3,976)
State sources 98,850 71,098 169,948 142,577 (27,371)
Federal sources 669,400 248,065 917,465 737,292 {180,1731

Total revenues 770,250 338,895 1,109.145 897,625 {211,520)

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:

Salaries of teachers 66,600 67,016 133,616 100,635 32,981
Purchased professional - educ. services 150 150 150
Purchased professional - tech. services 500 500 500
Tuition 250,000 10.000 260,000 260,000
Other purchased services 500 500 500
General supplies 5,440 73,802 79,242 45,702 33,540
Textbooks 14,500 5,795 20,295 20,274 21
Miscellaneous 20,000 6,069 26,069 18,108 7,961

Total instruction 357,040 163,332 520,372 445,369 75,003

Support services:
Salaries - Support Staff 11,500 11,500 6,725 4,775
Other salaries
Personal services - employee benefits 15,284 15.284 11,102 4.182
Purchased professional - educ. services
Purchased professional and technical services 373,300 8,802 382,102 301,671 80,431
Other purchased services 57,910 101,833 159,743 120,674 39,069
Supplies and materials 17564 17,564 9504 8,060

Total support services 431.210 154,983 586.193 449,676 136.517

Facilities acquisition and construction services:
Construction services
Supplies and materials
Instructional equipment 2,580 2,580 2.580

Total facilities acq. and const. services 2,580 2,580 2,580

Total expenditures 788,250 320,895 1,109,145 897.625 211.520

Total outflows 788,250 320,895 1,109,145 897,625 211,520

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures and other financing sources (uses)

67



C-3
CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Required Supplementary Information

Budgetary Comparison

Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and GAAP
Revenues and Expenditures

Special
General Revenue

Fund Fund

Sources/Inflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue"

from the budgetary comparison schedules $ 43,663,437 $ 897,625
Difference - budget to GAAP:

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the
related revenue is recognized.

State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements in current
year, previously recognized for budgetary purposes. 797,855

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes, not
recognized for GAAP statements until the subsequent year. {833,218~

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances -
governmental funds. $ 43,628,074 $ 897,625

Uses/outflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total expenditures" from

the budgetary comparison schedule $ 44,211,408 $ 897,625
Differences - budget to GAAP

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but not
received is reported in the year the order is placed for budgetary
purposes, but in the year the supplies are received for financial
reporting purposes.

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds $ 44,211,408 $ 897,625
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E·1A
CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Speelal Revenue Fund
Combining Statement of Revenues and expenditures

Budgetary Basis
for the Fiscal Year Endod Juna 30, 2014

Brought Brought Brought Brought
Forward Forward Forward Forward

<Elch. E·191 {Elch. E-1C! {Elch. E·1OI {Elch. E-IEI Total
REVENUeS:
Stale sources $ 92.379 S SO.198 S 142.577
Federal sources $ 159.324 $ 577.968 737.292
Local sources 2496 1872 13388 17756

Total Revenues 94875 159.324 579840 63,586 897,625

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:

Salaries of teachers 100.634 100.634
Professional education services 150 ISO
Other purchased setVices 500 500

......
General supplies 4.819 8.135 32.005 743 45.702- Tuition 260.000 260.000
Textbooks 20.274 20.274
MisceUaneous 2.496 2.256 13355 18107

Total instruction 7315 108.769 294.261 35,022 445367

Support services:
Salaries - Other Support Staff 6.725 6.725
Personal sefVices.empll)yee benefits 11.102 11,102
Professional education seMeeS
Purchased professional and technical services 1.250 271.857 28.564 301.671
Other purchased services 84.980 30.695 5.000 120.675
Supplies and materials 783 8.722 9.505
Miscellaneous

Total support services 84980 5o.s55 285.579 28564 449.678

Facilities acquisition and const. serv.:
Construction services
Instructional equipment 2.580 2.580
Supplies and materials

Total facilities acquisition and const. serv.: 2.580 2580

Total Expend~ures 94875 159324 579,840 83,586 897,625

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expend~ures and other financing sources (uses)



E·1B
CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DlSTRlCT

Spedal Rovonuo Fund
Combining Statoment of Rovenuos .nd EJrpcmdiwl1Is

Budgotary Basis
for tho Fiscal YOllr Endod Juno 30, 2014

Chaptor192
AuxlIIa!}! Sorvlcos Cha!!!!!r 193 • Hsndrc.l!~ Sorvlces ConIed

Comp. Exam & Conediv& Suppl. Nonpublic IndusIve Schools FOIWllRI
Education Classlfic:alion Speed! In$InICtion Ted!noIoQy Cllm8te InlllalJve IExh,E.1Al

REVENUES:
Slate &OII!'CeS $ 47.166 $ 14.657 $ 11.637 $ 11.520 $ 7.399 $ 92.379
Fadere! sources
Local SOUIalS S 2498 2498

Total Revenues 47166 14657 11637 If 520 7399 2496 94875

EXPENDITURES:
InslNclion:

Solnries o1teamers
Other selnries for insllucution
Profesalonal education services
Pwthosed professionol ond tec:hnlcal seMces

;::j
Other pun::hased seMce$
General supplies 4.819 4.819
Tuition
MisceIlIaneous 2496 2496

Totallnslruclion 4819 2496 7315

Support services:
P8ISOtI8I sentia!s-empIoy benefils
PwUIased prof, ami eduallional services
Putdlased profesW\al ond technical services
0Iher pun::hased senric.es (400-500) 47.166 14.657 11.637 11.520 84.980
Tuition
Supplies end materials
Miscellaneous

Total supporl seMl:eS 47166 14657 11637 11520 84980

FI1Cilities acquisition end const. seN.:
ConaIruction services
InslIUdIonoI equipment 2.580 2.580
Non-lnslructionaJ equipment

TolDl facilities acquisition and eenst, serv.: 2580 2580

Total Expendi!ures 47166 14657 11637 11520 7399 2498 94875

Exceaa (Oefidency) of revenues over (under)
expencfiIuIes ami Olher IInancIng SOUIalS (uses)



E·1C
CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

S~I Rovonuo Fund
CombinIng Statement of Revenuos and expenditures

Budgetary Baals
for the Fiscal Voer Endod JUnlt 30, 2014

E.S.EA as amended ~ No Child left Behind IN.C.l.e·1
Canied

Tl1Ie I Tille I 1ltle II • Part A Tillell· Part A FOIW8Td
CurrenlVr. PIlOt Yr. CummlYr. PIiorVr. IExh.E·1AI

REVENUES:
Slate IIOIIIQlS
Federal sources $ 63,017 $ 42,216 $ 51,173 $ 2,918 s 159,324
local sources

Total Revenues 63017 42216 51173 2918 159.324

EXPENOITURES:
Instrudioo:
Salaries of leadlers 37,018 39,216 24,400 100.634
Other salaries for instruction
Professional education services

..... PurchoSed pro!es6ional and technical services
(,,) Other purchased services

General supplies 8.135 8.135
Tuition
Textbooks

Total inslNdion 45.153 39216 24400 108769

Support services:
Salaries· Other Support Slaff 6,725 6,725
Personal services-employee benefits 3,451 3,000 4,651 11,102
PurchoSed prof. and educolilmal services
PurchoSed professional and tedlnical services 1.250 1.250
Other purchased services 7,688 21.339 1.668 30.695
Renl8ls
Transportation
Supplies and materials 783 783
Miscellaneous

Tol8I support serviGes 17864 3000 26773 2918 50555

Fadlllles acquisHion and const. SOIV.:
ConslNdion services
Instruc:tiGnaI equipment
Non-Instrudiooal equipment

Tolal ladlllies acqulsillon and const. serv.:

Total Expenditures 63017 42216 51173 2918 159324

Excess (Oeficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures and other financing sources (useS)



E·1D
CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOl DISTRICT

Special RevenuG Fund
Combining Statement of Revenuoll and ExpendltureB

Budgetary SaBIII
for tho Flacol Yoar Endod Juno 3D, 2014

IDEA· Patt S Carried
Basic Basic Preschool BIOI Music Makers High School Home Forward

Current Yr. Prior Yr. Currenl Yr. Granl and School Granl {EICh. E·1A1
REVENUES:
Slalesources
Fedefal sources $ 548,009 $ 3,035 S 28,924 $ 577,968
Local sources S 73 S 1799 1872

To1al Revenues 546009 3035 28924 73 1799 579 840

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:

Salaries of teathers
Other salaries for inslrucution
Professional education seNices

~
Purchased professiQnal and technlcal services
Other purchased services
General supplies 21,350 1,015 9,567 73 32,005
Tuition 260,000 260,000
Textbooks
MjsceUaneous 12 445 1799 2256

T01al instruction 281,382 1460 9567 73 1799 294 261

Support setvIces:
Personal services-empklyee benefas
Purchased prof. and educational selVices
Purchased profeSsional and technical 5eNices 253,847 18,210 271,857
Other purchased 6eNices. 5,000 5,000
Tultlon
Supplies and materials 6,000 1,575 1,147 8,722
Miscellaneous

Total support selVices 284647 1575 19357 285579

Facilities acquisition and eonst, serv.:
Construction sfllVicas
Instructional equipment
Supplies and mater1als

Total facililias llQluisllion and consl. serv.:

Total ExpenditUIllS 546009 3035 28924 73 1799 579840

Excess (DefICiency) of revenues over (under)
expendiIures and other finan::ing sources (uses)



E-IE
CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Spoclel Rovonuo Fund
Combining Slalomont of RGVOnU08 and Expclndlturos

Budgolary Ba.1II
for 1110FiKal Voer Ended Juno 30, 2014

Cinnamln$Oll
EducIlliMI Canted

NOIIpubIic NOIIpubIic NJWeI FoundDIion Kefbeck UGotBrains FOIW81d
Nwsinn Textbook Project Grant VOCIlI Music Cham~ IElch. E-1AI

REVENUES:
State sources $ 28.564 $ 20,274 $ 1.360 $ 50,198
Federal sources
Local sources $ 13347 $ 8 $ 33 13388

Total Revenues 28564 20274 1,360 13347 8 33 63,586

EXPENDITURES:
InstrucIion:

Salaries 01 teachers
Olher salaries for instrucution
Professional educaUon services 150 150...., Purchased professional and technical senrices

en Other purchased senm:es 500 500
Genetal suppIie$ 710 33 743
TuiIioII
Textbooks 20,274 20,274
Miscellaneous 13347 8 13355

Total instruction 20274 1360 13347 8 33 35022

Support services:
Personal serviees-empIoy benelils
Purchased prof. and educalional services
Purchased professional and technical services 28,564 28,564
Other purchased services (4O().5OO)
Tuition
Supplies and materials
M~

Total suppot1 services 28564 28564

Fatilities acqulslllon and consl. serv.:
Construction seM:es
Non-inslrudJooaI equipment
Supplies and Materials

Tolal fadliDes acquisition and consl. serv.:

Due 10 Chal1er School

Total ExpendItures 28564 20~74 1360 13347 8 33 63586

Excess (Deficiency) 01 revenues over (under)
expenditures and oIher financing sources (uses)
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CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Enterprise Funds

Statement of Net Position
as of June 30,2014

School
Food Age

Service Child Care School
Fund Program Store Total

ASSETS:

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 90,931 $ 286,070 $ 14,055 $ 391,056
Accounts receivable:

State 314 314
Federal 7,972 7,972
Milk 150 150
Other 27,106 27,106

Inventories 13,119 8,167 21,286

Total current assets 139,592 286,070 22,222 447.884

Fixed assets:
Equipment 449.890 29,123 479.013
less Accumulated depreciation {406,819} {12,377} {419.196}

Total fixed assets 43,071 16,746 59,817

Total assets $ 182,663 $ 302,816 $ 22,222 $ 507,701

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 102,806 $ 3 $ 102,809
Uneamed revenue 6,753 6,753
Prepaid program fees $ 22,910 22.910

Total current liabilities 109.559 22,910 3 1321472

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 43.071 16.746 59.817
Unrestricted 30,033 263,160 22.219 315.412

Total net position $ 73.104 $ 279.906 $ 22.219 $ 375.229
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CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Enterprise Funds

Statement of Revenues. Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30. 2014

School
Food Age

Service Child Care School
Fund P~ram Store Total

OPERATING REVENUES:
Local sources:

Daily sales-reimbursable programs:
School lunch program $ 253.670 $ 253.670

Total-daily sales-reimbursable programs 253.670 253.670

Daily sales non-reimbursable programs:
Adult and A1aCarte meals 167.309 167,309
Special functions 35,118 35,118
Sales s 26,841 26.841
Program fees $ 372,490 372,490
Miscellaneous 113 244 357

Total operating revenue 456.210 372.734 26,841 855,785

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Salaries 243,640 201,428 445,068
Employee benefits 61,898 49.763 111,661
Supplies and materials 21,920 2,020 23,940
Depreciation 8,649 1,456 10,105
Management fee 40,395 40,395
Direct expenses 9,507 2,643 12,150
Other purchased services 12,190 6,592 18,782
Cost of sales 257,869 6,278 24,141 288,288
Building usage 18.000 18,000
Other 10.168 7.934 18,102

Total operating expenses 666,236 296,114 24,141 9861491

Operating income (loss) {210,0261 76,620 2,700 {130,706~

Non-operating revenues:
State sources:

State school lunch program 6,250 6,250
Federal sources:

National school lunch program 150,154 150,154
Special milk program 1,820 1,820

U.S.DA commodities 39.281 39,281
Interest revenue 47 222 6 275

Total non-operating revenues 197,552 222 6 197,780

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures (12,474) 76,842 2,706 67,074

Capital Contributions 18.204 18.204

Change in net position 5,730 76,842 2,706 85,278
Net position - July 1 67.374 203.064 19,513 289.951

Net position. June 30 $ 731104 $ 279,906 $ 22,219 $ 375,229
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CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Enterprise Funds

Statement of Cash Flows
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30,2014

School
Food Age

Service Child Care School
Fund Program Store Total

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash receipts from customers $ 451,799 $ 377,195 $ 26,933 $ 855,927
Cash payments to employees for services (250,345) (251,191) (501,536)
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services {325,071} {431468} {24,223} {3921762}

Net cash used by operating activities {123,617} 821536 2,710 {381371}

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Donations
cash received from state and federal reimbursements 157,437 1571437

Net cash provided by noncapltal financing activities 157,437 157,437

Cash flows from capital financing activities:
Purchases of fixed assets

Net cash used by capital financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest on investments 47 222 6 275

Net cash provided by investing activities 47 222 6 275

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 33,867 82,758 2,716 119,341

Cash and cash equivalents, July 1 57,064 2031312 111339 271115

Cash and cash equivalents, June 30 $ 90,931 $ 286,070 $ 14,055 $ 391,056

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:
Operating income (loss) $ (210,026) $ 76,620 $ 2,700 $ (130,706)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
to cash provided (used) by operating activities:

Depreciation 8,649 1,456 10,105
Federal commodities 39,282 39,282
Change in assets and liabilities:

(Increase)/decrease in accounts receivable 36,737 92 36,829
(Increase)/decrease in inventory 2,516 (3) 2,513
Increasel(decrease) in accounts payable (1,880) (79) (1,959)
Increasel(decrease) in prepaid program fees 11105 41460 51565

Net cash used by operating activities $ ,123,6171 $ 821536 $ 2,710 $ ,3813711
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CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Fiduciary Funds

Combining Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2014

Private Purpose Trust Funds
Agenc~ Funds Trust Funds Unemployment

Organ Flexible Compensation
Student Scholarship Repair Benefits Insurance
Activity Payroll Fund Fund Program Trust Total

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents $ 307,559 $1,189,888 $ 50,831 $ 14,043 $ 27,577 $ 213,934 $1,803,832
Other accounts receivable
Interfund receivable

Total assets $ 307,559 $ 1,189,888 $ 50,831 $ 14.043 $ 27,577 $ 213,934 $1,803,832
CII...

LIABILITIES

LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable 4,074 4,074
Payroll deductions and with holdings 301,055 301,055
Due to Cinnaminson Education Assoc. 437 437
Due to employees 876,743 876,743
Interfund payable 11,653 12,500 24,153
Due to student groups 307,559 307£559

Total liabilities 3071559 1,189,888 12.500 4,074 1,514,021

NET POSITION
Reserved for private purpose trusts 50,831 14.043 64.874
Reserved for unemployment claims 209,860 209.860
Reserved for flexible benefits 15077 15,077

Total net position $ 50,831 $ 14,043 $ 15,077 $ 209,860 s 289,811
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CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Fiduciary Fund

Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2014

Private Purpose Trust Funds
Trust Fund Unemployment

Organ Flexible Compensation
Scholarship Repair Benefits Insurance

Fund Fund Program Trust Fund Total

REVENUES:

Local sources:
Donations $ 10,963 $ 10,963
Board contribution $ 25,000 25,000
Employee withholdings $ 87,054 39,252 126,306
Interest on Investments 26 $ 7 11 211 255

~ Total Revenues 10,989 7 87,065 64463 162,524

EXPENDITURES:

Current Expense:
Undistributed Expenditures:

Unemployment daims 58,934 58,934
Flexible benefit payments 81,252 81,252
Organ Repair
Scholarship payments 9,900 91900

Total Expenditures 9,900 81,252 581934 150,086

Excess (defidency) of revenues 1,089 7 5,813 5,529 12,438
over (under) expenditures)

Net Position July 1 49742 14,036 91264 2041331 2771373

Net Position June 30 $ 50,831 $ 14,043 $ 151°77 $ 2091860 $ 289,811



CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Student Activity Agency Fund

Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2014

H-3

JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOLS:
Cinnaminson:

Activities
Athletic

Total

Balance
July 1, 2013

$ 220,865
61,808

$ 282,673

Cash
Receipts

$ 585,150
68,980

$ 654,130

83

Accounts
Cash Payable

Disbursements June 30, 2014

$ 571,690
57,554

$ 629,244

Balance
June 30, 2014

$ 234,325
73,234

$ 307,559
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CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Payroll Agency Fund

Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30. 2014

Balance
July 1, 2013 Additions Deletions

Balance
June 30, 2014

ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents
Interfund receivable

$1,1n,301 $ 33,990,470 $ 33,9n,883 $ 1,189,888

Total assets $1,1n.301 $ 33,990,470 $ 33,9n,883 $ 1,189,888

LIABILITIES:

Payroll deductions
and withholdings $ 314,607 $ 17,545,622 $ 17,552,947 $ 307,282

Net payroll 15,338,350 15,338.350
Due to employees 850,475 1,105,568 1,079,300 876,743
Due to Cinnaminson Education Assoc. 728 517 808 437
Interfund payable 11,491 413 6,478 5,426

Total liabilities $1,1n,301 $ 33,990!470 $ 33,9n,883 $ 1,189,888
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CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
General Long-Term Debt Account Group

Statement of Serial Bonds
June 30, 2014

Dale Amount Rale
of of Annual Maturities of Balance Balance

Issue Issue Issue Date Amount Interest July 1, 2013 Issued Retired June 30, 2014

Refunding
Bonds 01/15104 $ 9,455,000 $ 4,545,000 $ 4,545,000

Refunding
Bonds 04107/09 2,725,000 7/15114 $ 455,000 2.75% 900,000 445,000 $ 455,000

Refunding
Q) Bonds 02104114 3,610,000 811/14 745,000 1.00% s 3,610,000 3,610,000Q)

811/15 735,000 3.00%
811116 730,000 3.00%
811/17 710,000 3.00%
811/18 690,000 4.00%

$ 5,445,000 $ 3,610,000 $ 4,990,000 $ 4,065,000
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CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
General Long-Term Debt Account Group

Statement of Obligations Under Capital leases
June 30, 2014

Interest Amount of Amount Issued Retired Amount
Rate Original Outstanding Current Current Outstanding

Series Payable Issue July 1,2013 Year Year June 30, 2014

1 (9) Passenger School Bus, 2 (54)
Passenger School Buses, 1 2008 Ford 350 3.85% $ 255,000 $ 54,265 $ 54,265 $

2 School Buses and 1 Dump Truck 3.17% 167,280 70,785 34,840 35,945

2 School Buses and 1 Dump Truck 2.52% 240,000 145,776 47,389 98,387
CII:I......

3 Buses, 1 lawnmower, and 1 Gator 1.78% 285,000 225,981 55,007 170,974

4 Buses, 1 Cargo Van 1.21% 44,600 $ 446,000 89,534 356,466

$ 496,807 $ 446,000 $281,035 $ 661,772



1·3
CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Debt Service Fund

Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

Variance
Original Budget Final Final to
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual

REVENUES:
Local sources:

Local tax levy $ 1,079,150 $ 1,079,150 $ 1,079,150
Miscellaneous

Total revenues - local sources 1,079.150 11079,150 11079,150

State sources:
Debt service aid type II 3551200 355,200 355,200

Total revenues - state sources 3551200 355,200 3551200

Total Revenues 11434.350 11434,350 1,4341350

EXPENDITURES:
Regular debt service:

Interest 174.350 174.350 174.347 $ 3
Redemption of principal 1,260,000 1.260,000 1.260,000
Expense of refunding bonds 561908 {5619OS}

Total Expenditures 1,4341350 11434,350 1,491.255 {561905}

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures (56,905) (56.905)

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Proceeds of Refunding Bonds 3,805,818 3.805,818
Deposit to Refunding Fund {3.745,701} {3.745:701}

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 60,117 60,117

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues and Other
Financing Sources Over (Under) Expenditures
and Other Financing Sources (Uses) 3,212 3,212

Fund Balances, July 1

Fund Balances, June 30 s $ $ $ 3.213 $ 3.212

Recapitulation of Excess (Deficiency) or
revenues over (under) expenditures

Budgeted Fund Balance S 31212 $ 3,212

88
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Clnnamlneon Town.,lIp SellOOI DIa1rIet ExhIblIJ.l
Net PosItion by Component,
LaaI Ten Flacal Years
(a=uaJ 00s8 of acccunlkrg)

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

Govommental activities:
NOI lnvoSlmenlln capitalassots S 324.910 S 858.716 $ 1.109.713 s 1.905.765 $ 2.730.965 s 3.963,662 S 4.986,609 s 5,745,469 $ 7,122,078 S 7,963,105
Reslrictedlor:

S9ceial ReYenuo
capital proiects 98,496 32,163 40,947 113.733 114,922 315,135 510,142 581,025 743241 855,544
Deb! sorvlce (219,963) (239,431) (234,750) (206,088) (143,986) (115,938) (112,872)
OIhor pulpOSCS 1,496,591 1,890,157 2.852.322 2.601.779 2.939.974 1.839.161 3.007.035 4,449.208 5.075.534 4.695.490

UnreslrlC1ed 14,450.9811 1621,8591 1973•1731 1808•1631 ~,9621 1627•1091 1998.2281 11.1322361 ".419.1591 ".3852S21
Total gOllemmontal aellviliOs nel pos,tion S 121748•63rl $ ,17191746 $ 21795.059 $ 3.607.026 $ 4.8821933 S 4,975,011 S 7.3921986 s 9,643.496 S 11.521.894 $ '21'28.887

1Mincss'1ypO activl!leS:
Nat investment In capital assots $ 73.282 s 70,105 $ 75.537 $ 128.920 $ 62,380 S 73275 S 64,170 $ 55,285 S 51.718 S 59,817
UnJ'1)S1Iic1cd 333,341 275,088 204.684 92.989 97,912 lOOa76 101&!! 234,570 238.233 315,412

CO Total businos$,1ypO 8CIiViIie$ net posi!ion S 406,623 S 3451'94 S 280221 $ 221.789 S 180.292 $ 173,551 S 1851466 s 289,855 S 289.951 S 375.229
0

IlisIrtcl·wtdO:
NoIlnvostmen1ln capital8S$e1S $ 398.192 S 728,621 $ 1.185250 S 2.034.885 S 2.813,345 S 4.038,937 S 5.050.779 $ 5,800,754 S 7.173.796 S 8.022.922
Reslrtcllld:

SpecIal Rovenue
capital prcjcets 98.488 32.163 40.947 113.733 114,622 315,135 510.142 581,025 743241 855.544
DebllICrvlce (219.963) (239.431) (234.750) (206.088) (143,986) (115,838) (112.672)
ODIer purposes 1.498,591 1.880.157 2.852.322 2.601.779 2.939,974 1,639,161 3.007.035 4.449.208 5.075,$34 4.695.490

Unrestricted 14,117.5201 1346,7701 1788•4891 17'5•2941 1881,0501 1728,633l l1196,932l 1897,9861 1
'
•
'
80,926l ".069·840l

Total clislrtcl net position $ 12.342.2141 $ 2.064.940 S 3.075.280 S 3.828.815 S 5,063225 S 5.148.562 $ 7.558.352 s 9.633.321 s 11.811,645 S 12.504.1111



Cllllllml_ T_hIp School DIItrIet Elllllbl1J·2
Cllangos InMel PosIllon,lMl Ten FlaeaJ YCNl10
(a«tuaI oasis ot_nting)

FiScal Year Ending Juno 30.

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

IErIponIea:
GovemmenlaJ activitieS:

InsllUClion:
Aogular $ 14.271.988 8.439.738 $ 11.46a.390 $ 11.830.4110 s 11.1107.549 $ 11.656.571 $ 11.084.621 $ 11.210.740 s 11.352.752 $ 12.159.832
SpecialIlCIuCaIion 3.197.722 2.118.818 2.775.407 2.679.369 2.974.615 3.003.294 2.968.563 2.nS.307 3.159.224 2.626.077
OlIIer inslNCllon 2.703.919 1.900.418 2.218.840 2.476.863 2.738.623 2.702.239 2.621.195 2.925.373 2.909.8a2 2.913.515

SUpport Services:
Tuilion 2.218.308 2,204.333 2.586.590 2.588.558 3.080.1187 2.935.790 2.762.581 2.863.718 3.003.117 3.321.908
Student & insllUClion relaled _ 4.4n.255 3.351.741 3.432.282 4.145.179 4.243.088 4.750.880 4.376.300 4.365.579 4.400.338 5.086.763
SchOCI_e SGMces 1.932.043 1.322.934 1.1104.915 1.845.622 1.458.109 1.500.461 1.431.621 1.410.755 1.428.134 1.4110.267
GcnIlt8J ana business adminiStrative $8fVice$ 2.035.023 1.262.443 1.436.843 1.498.613 1.501.267 1.565.765 1.469.636 1.501.991 1.533.957 1.659.560
Plant opetaIions and maitllenance 3.628.019 2.635.451 2.985.365 2.754,206 2.604.075 3.091.532 2.662.5n 3.137.268 2.909.084 3. 1n.548
PupilIranspotIaIIon 1.586.915 1.777.213 1.1101.461 1.910.558 1.900.811 2.088.803 2.218.903 2.308.343 2.407.476 2.806.884Una!lccated employee _IS

6.720.416 8.131.124 8.636.767 7.378.087 8.328.843 8.458.899 9.094.095 9.967.476 9.747.330
SpeciaI~ 13.358 16.587 16.349 21.507 22.942 25.599 4110
CIIalter Schools 15.459 27.988 11.480
InIaeSt on Iong-I2nn ~ 884.993 567.086 551.091 484.538 395.548 323.847 282.809 243.579 198.110 138.902
UnaDocaIed deprecialion 93.050 98.267 74774 77.293 75.901 67,983 69.316 69.021 41.414 53.443

TOlai govemrnen1818CtiYities e~ 36.817.613 32,S524 39.085.271 40.729.549 39.987,582 42.041.307 40.610.915 41.881.757 43.322.~ 45.346.628

BusinfIss.lype 8CtiYities:
Fooc:IseMce 1101.582 622.458 876.104 746.401 671.924 654.269 623.309 574.047 637.596 666,236
SchOCIage et1ild care ~ 300.207 330.662 316.503 321.452 341.590 329._ 301.250 250.227 255.008 296.114
Em;>Ioymenl orienlation program'SchocII $lore 75.539 57,051 58.473 51.782 37.304 46,895 22.n3 23.835 20.433 24.141

TOlai business-lype 8CtiYities _
977.328 1.010.;71 1.051,080 1.121.835 1,050,818 1.032.888 947.282 848,109 913.039 988.491

TOlai cIsIricI_ S 37.794,941 $ 33.443.69$ S 40.136.351 S 41.851.164 S 41.038.380 S ai07iii§S S 41.618,197 $ 42<729 .• S 44023S.381 $ 46.333.120

CO~ Program --.:
Govemmen!al8CtiYities:

0pcJ8IIng g18tl1S and conuIIIutions $ 3.746.970 4.071.041 5.212.946 5.166.028 3.761.267 4.128.834 3.850.827 4.085.218 4.637.617 4.334.1104

TOlai pemmenlaJ activities ~ revenues 3.746.970 4.071.041 5~1l!.946 5.158.028 3.761.267 4,128~ 3.8S0.627 4.085.218 4.637,817 4.334.604

BusinfIss.lype -Charges lor serrices:
Food seMce 457.994 473.768 501.618 521.581 527.779 495.958 479.588 46a.018 453.695 458.210
SchOCIage et1ild care program 2110.210 274.827 282.222 329,352 335.176 333.518 305.613 306.881 326,318 372.734
SchOCI_ 75.191 51.012 58.742 110.792 35.394 35.345 20.974 25.845 22.931 28.641

Operating IJ1anl$ and conIIiIlutions 124.m 133.277 116.308 130.018 136.801 159.302 131.147 151.626 187.085 197.505
C8j)iIaI g18tl1S and contriIIuIi=ns

Total business type acIiviIies program re'lenues 938.178 933.i5iil! 958.890 1.04I.m 1,035.150 1,024,123 1137.302 910,510 990,029 1.053.290
Total cIsIricIprogram revenues S 4.685.146 i S.OO4p45 i 6.169.6 I 8207.751 I 417981437 S 5.152.957 I 4.1i8.129 i 5.~788 ! 5.827.646 i 5.387.894

Mel (Expenae~
Govemrnen181 acIMIies $ (33.010.843) S (28.362.463) S (33.8n.325) S (35.563.521 ) $ (36.228.275) $ (37.912.473) $ (38.820.088) $ (37.798.539) $ (38.464.525) S (41.012.025)
EIusincs$-type acIMIies 139•1501 1!Z.1691 194•1901 m:9121 115_1 a:!8.5851 &.9801 122.461 76.990 58.799
TotaI~_net_ S 133.109,793! $ 1!!;439,652! I 133.966.515! i IlS. ml I j36.241E;: S 137.-,:001: I 136.-,011: I 1371674.0761 s 138•407•5351 s 140.645.2281

(eoro..od)



CInnAminson Township School DlsIrId EIIhIblI J·2
Chongos InNcIPosition. Lasl Ten FIscDI Yoon
(BCCIIJ8I DasJs oJ BCCOtmIiflg)

Flseal Vent Encling J_ 30,

2OCI6 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

General Reoenuos ond OIlIer Changes In NcIPosIlIon:
Ga¥emmental activities:

Ptopelly taxes levied lor general purposes, neI $ 20,927,472 S 21,907,043 $ 23.924,030 S 2$,112,486 S 25,410,071 $ 26,735,855 $ 28,233,854 $ 28,462,841) $ 28,836,344 S 29,413,071
T..- levied lor de1115e1Viec 1,336,032 1,273.421 1,300,$89 1,333,387 1,330,560 1,311,807 1.345,156 1.292.152 1,269,753 1.079.150
IJnresl1icled gtanls and CCII1tiIIulions 8,876.356 8.849.731 8,863.694 9.150.859 9.860.871 9,042.887 8.788.322 9.252,210 9,315,42$ 9.563.014
SI8I& a!cI,_,or C8j)ital prcjects
Tullicn It)Venuo 111,960 208.194 171.981 61,284 61.629 115,415 92.044 94,682 105,192 176.102
Tlcu~~ revenue 281,335 342.356 376,193 486.850 542.656 561.603 563.503 744.284 172.982 1.185.061
Miscellaneous reltenuo 192.954 252.319 311.191 230,942 238.$89 238,934 215.074 200.943 152,168 202.220
Transl81S

Total governmental aetMties 31,726.109 32.831.068 34.947.836 35.375.488 37.502.182 38,004,551 39.237.953 40.047.119 40,451,854 41.619218

Businass-Iype activities:
MiscdIaneous income 9.691 15.740 29,217 21.480 2.110 1.824 1.695 1.928 SoW 275
Conlrlbu!ed capital 29.123 18204
Retirement 01 'need Assets (57.122)
Translll1S

Total buSiIIass-type activi1i8S 9,691 15.740 29,217 21.480 !25.629! 1.924 1.695 1.928 SoW 18.479
Total dlslrict·wida I 31.735.800 I 32.ii4li.iiiiii I 34,976.855 i 38.398,988 S 37.476.353 $ 38,006.175 I 39.231i.ii4li I 4li.049.047 I 40,452.:198 i 41.837.697

CIIangG InNcI_
GoYellll1W1ll8l activities $ (1.344,534) $ 4.468.563 S 1.075.313 S 811.987 $ 1.275.907 $ 92,076 $ 2.417.885 $ 2.250.560 S 1.987.329 S 807.193
8usincss-type activities

!
294591 ~1.429! 664•973) 156,432! 141,4971 !6.7411 18•0851 124.389 n.534 85,278

Total dlslrict-wlde i (1.373:993 I 4.-7.15:4 I 1. 10.340 i 753,535 i 1234,410 85,337 i 2.409.780 i 2.374,969 i 2.044.8ii3 i 692,471

IS



ClnnamlnllOn T_nslllp School DlIIrIcI ExIIIbII J.3
Fund Balan_ Gowmmenlal Funda,
LutTenYea ..
(m«1JiDtJ DCCfIJI)/ IWiS of IICCOtJ1ltng)

FlSCaiYear Ending June 30.

2005 2006 2007 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

General Fund:
RllSClYodlor.

~ $ 308.841 $ 379.368 S 301.165 s 117.006 $ 92.341 s 61.798 S 279.761 $ 18.135 S 76.090 S 76.357
LogaIly roslriCtod 7.988 7.988
CapiI8l roseNO 5.516 5.740 12.599 113,733 114.822 315.135 510.142 581.025 743.241 655.544
Maintonancc> roselYO 100.000 250.000 SOI.569 603.390 818.557Ernorgency _0

300.000 194.922 194.922 194.922 194.922
Exalss SU1J)Ius 519.049 912.303 1.465.776 868.681 1.247.633 109.575 1.282.332 2.2~.582 1.952.549 1.~7.318
Exalss ",,1pIus • dcsigna:cd lor s~
yeats oxpcncllUIOS 317.379 519.049 912.303 1.465.776 874.057 794,709 109.575 1.282.332 2.2~.582 1.952.549

UnlOSOlYod
UncIo$tgnaIOd 315.334 343,120 396.133 476.831 725.943 273.081 196.~ 203.668 201.633
Designated lor ~t years cxpoll(llUIOS 235.291 71.449 173.078 ISO,316 315.226 455.409 890.425 113.291 74.241 182.574

TOI8l gcncrallund S 1.709.338 S 2.233.017 S 3.261.054 s 3,194.343 S 3.370.022 S 2.409.705 S 3.713.523 S 5.143.524 S 5.893.015 S 5.749.454
CO
Co)

All OUIor Govc~ Funds
RllSClYod:

EnculrIbn!ncoo
UnrOSClYOd.rcpOt1OcIln:

Special rovcnuo lund
CapiI8l prcj«tS lund S 92.970 S 26.423 S 28.~ $ S S $ S S S
Dobl scNICe lund 61.401 10.034 1.708 1.831 1.140 20.179 5.879 3.213

TOI8l aD other govcmmcntallunds S 154.371 $ 36.457 S 30.056 $ 1.631 S 1.140 S 20.179 S 51879 s S $ 3,213



Cinnaminson Township School DIS1IIct Exhibit J.4
Changes In Fund Balances, Governmental Funds,
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(motfrfl8d accrual basis 01accounting)

Fiscal Year Ending June 30.

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

Revenues
Tax levy $ 22.263.504 $ 23.180.464 S 25.224.599 s 26.445.873 s 26.800.637 s 28.047.662 S 29.579.010 s 29.755.000 s 30.106.097 s 30.492.221
Tuilion charges 111.960 206.194 171.961 61.264 61.629 115.415 92.044 94.682 105.t82 t76.702
Transportalion charges 281.335 342.358 376.193 486.650 542.656 561.603 563.503 744.284 772.982 1.185.061
Interest earnings 76.057 225 233.889 146.009 67.787 56.842 58.601 60.976 23.729 trrt
Miscellaneous 132.550 280.414 102.427 100.074 190.590 211.923 187.839 165.041 170.972 212.199
State sources 11.853.394 12.114.956 13.251.661 13.596.709 12.891.144 10.685.343 11.515.277 12.414.759 13.343.349 13.126.777
Federal sources 754.280 777.496 799.854 704.937 709.026 2.454.597 1.092.516 897.595 767.360 753.085

Total revenue 35.473.080 36.902.107 40.160.584 41.541.516 41:263.469 42.133.385 43.0881790 44.132.337 45.289.671 45.953.822

Expenditures
Instruction

Regular Instruction 9,950.112 10,291.097 10.484.061 10.870.632 10.803.638 11.116.491 10.310.362 10.497.646 10,951.301 11.422.501
Special educetion Instruction 2,342.676 2.303.565 2.775.407 2.679.369 2.974.615 3,010.571 2.968.563 2.725.307 3.159.224 2.826.077
Other instruction 1.980.912 2.087.163 2.218.640 2.476.863 2.738.823 2,702.239 2.821.195 2.925.373 2.909.802 2.913.515

Support Services:

10
Tuition 2.218.308 2.204.333 2.586.590 2.568.556 3.080.967 2.935.790 2.782.561 2.863.718 3.003.117 3,321.908

".. Student & instruction related services 3.276.409 3.538.488 3.432.282 4.145.179 4.243.068 4.743.603 4.376,300 4.365.579 4.400.336 5,086,763
School administrative services 728,164 1.509,681 1,604.915 1.645.622 1,458.109 1.500.461 1,431,621 1.410.755 1.428.134 1,460.267
General and business admin.servlces 2,178.942 1.449.190 1.436.843 1.498.613 1.411.731 1.565.765 1.489.836 1.501.991 1.533.957 1.659.560
Plant operations and maintenance 2.555.940 2.721.119 2.826.199 3.016.472 3.057.149 3.093.434 3.009.577 3.078.190 2.986.630 3.198.265
Pupil transportation 1.488.313 1.668.199 1.714.178 1.818.216 1.906.611 1.916.397 2.081.134 2.169.457 2.283.233 2.676.356
Employee benefits 5.808.544 6.720.418 8.131.124 8.836.787 7.378.067 8.328.843 8.466.699 9.094.095 9.967.476 9.747.330

Special Schools 13.368 16.687 18.349 21.507 22.942 25.599 460
Charter school 15.459 27.988 11.480
Capital outlay 634.626 284.998 567.262 340.070 359.299 557.934 412.510 847.841 217.800 796.491
Debt service:

Principal 1.190.000 1.255.000 1.285.000 1.370.000 1.420.000 1.500.000 1.500.000 1.465.000 1.470.000 1.260.000
Interest and other charges 692.075 618.964 564.098 513.275 525.169 332.536 300.275 260.275 217.689 231.255

Total expenditures 35.058.389 36.668.902 39.644.948 41.801.161 41.380.188 43.329.663 41.966.552 43.233.215 44.540.179 46.600.288

Continued



Cinnaminson Township School DIstrict Exhibit J-4
Changes In Fund Balances, Governmental Funds,
Laat Ten Fiscal Yeal'S
(modified accrual basis of accounting)

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures $ 414.691 $ 233.205 $ 515.636 $ (259.645) $ (116.719) $ (1.196.278) $ 1.122.238 $ 899.122 s 749.492 s (646.466)

Other Financing sourcea (U888)
Proceeds from borrowing 2.n6.180 3.805.818
Payment to refunding bond eSCtow (2.709.273) (3.745.701)
Contracts payable cancelled
CepllBlleases 178.500 500.000 164.508 225.000 255.000 167.280 525,000 446.000
Transfers In 99.222 3.217 8.072 29.487
Transfers out !99.222! !3.217! !8.072! !29.487!

Total other financing sources (uses) 178.500 500.000 164.508 291.907 255.000 167.280 525.000 506.117

Net change In fund balances $ 414.691 $ 411.705 $ 1.015.636 $ !95.137! $ 175.188 $ (941.278! $ 1.289.518 $ 1.424.122 $ 749.492 $ p40.349!

Debt service as a percenIBge of
noncapiIBI expenditures 5.47% 5.15% 4.73% 4.54% 4.74% 4.28% 4.33"/0 4.07% 3.81% 3.26°110

Source: District records
co
C/1IIote: NoncapllBl expenditures are tolBl expenditures less capiIBI outlay.



Cinnaminson Township School District
General Fund· Other Local Revenue by Source
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(modified accrual basis of accounting)

ExhlbltJ·5

Fiscal Year Inlerest on Program Prior Year Other Technology
Ending June 30, Investments Fees Tuition Transe;2rtation Refunds Refunds Rentals Services Miscellaneous Total

2005 s 76,057 s 35,090 S 111,960 S 281,335 s 10,761 S 30,447 s 17,400 S 9,267 s 572,317
2006 164,513 39.148 206.194 342,358 7,360 5.387 18,825 13,869 797,654
2007 225.354 41,739 171,961 376,193 2.446 6,618 18,625 6,412 849,348
2008 144,870 43.385 61.264 486,650 12.791 2,666 19,505 6,486 777,617
2009 67.787 43,069 61.629 542.656 36.319 54.699 21,632 13.083 840.874
2010 56.528 48.280 115.415 561,603 57.325 24,980 19.000 $ 18,626 11,931 913,688
2011 58,601 19,870 92,044 563,503 28,983 61,193 19.600 17,528 9,299 870,621
2012 60.976 25,670 94.682 744.284 30,394 24,452 19,800 25,393 13,927 1.039,578

(I) 2013 23.729 28.140 105.182 n2.982 25,346 31.021 18,000 14,401 11,020 1.029,821
0)

2014 7.777 33,994 176.702 1.185.061 75,086 32,883 18.150 16.803 17,527 1.563.983

S 886.192 $ 358,385 $ 1.197.033 $ 5.856.625 S 286,811 s 274,346 s 190.537 $ 92.751 $ 112,821 $ 9,255,501

Source: District records



CInnaminson TOWMhip School DlIIIId
_d V.I .... and Actual V., .... of T.... blo Property.
luI Ten Fiscal Years

EahIbItJ..e

Fiscal TolIIl DIAlct
Yoar PubliC Tal- SChool Til ElllimalGd ActU41

Ended Tolal Aaaoaaod UUlllki. Ne! Valuation ElompJ R.llo ,County Equallzodl
Juno 30. Vacant Land ROllldontll1 F.rmRolI· Ofarm Commorclal Industrial Al!!rtmonl Valuo II Talablo Pro!!!!!!!! b V.luo

2005 $ 12,343,000 $ 742,948,850 $ 482.300 51.050 S 98,271.200 $ 69.599.500 $ 95.200 $ 923.791.100 $ 3.018.420 s 926.809.520 $ 55.070.500 $ 2.502 1.409,495,933
2006 12,911.900 761,331,050 482.300 51.050 99,082,700 66.178,100 95.200 940, 113,200 2.553.211 942,666,41 I 56,621.500 2.676 1,584,827,637
2007 10,257.600 765,062.750 562,700 05.400 104,312,900 84.783,100 95.200 946.069,650 2.379.656 948,449,308 56,711.700 2.789 1,755,630,556
2008 r 27.748,600 1.802,469.900 1,740,700 96.600 197,884,400 129.724,100 167.600 1.959,631,900 4.261.200 1.963.893,100 113.086.600 1.365 1,844,075,346
2009 29,059.800 1,608,252,700 1,740,700 99.400 197.062,000 129.004,100 167.600 1,963,386,300 4.348.334 1,967,734,634 123,655.800 1425 2,014,147,220
2010 26.062.500 1.620,131.100 1,740,700 99.400 199,498,700 128.545.000 167.600 1.977,145.000 4.411.916 1.981.556,918 136.962.200 1493 2.025,084.516
2011 27.842.700 1.620.167.000 1.228,300 99.400 193.249,100 118.277.300 167.600 1.961.031.400 3.977.202 1.965,008,802 143.657.300 1514 1.965.008.802
2012 26.201.200 1.615.500.000 1,082,600 99.400 168.598,200 117.756.700 4.478.600 1.953.716.900 3.896.491 1.957,615,391 144,779.100 153B 1,912.252,925
2013 25.135,700 1.595,334.100 1,082,600 99,400 183.766.300 113.721,800 12.501.600 1.931.661.700 3.297.345 1.934,959,045 149.156.900 1.576 1.748.080.845

CO 2014 14,956.000 1.322.I 57.500 999,500 107.600 146.036.500 87.466.100 16.876.600 I.S88.802.ooo 2.765.241 1.591.367.241 144.628.700 1.961 1,736.176.256....
Soura>: MunIcipal Tu _10,

Noto:
Rcal ptOpelly is requ:red 10 be assesSCCIlI1 some pcteenlage 01 true valua (fan' or _el va!ue, establiShed by each counly board 01 taxnllOO

r - Reassessment occurs _ orcIcred by ilia County Board 01TaxabOtl

b Tax rates lire pet $100

c InlOllTlllIlOO not avad$le



Cinnaminson Township School District
Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(rate per $100 o( assessed value)

ExhibitJ-7

Fiscal Cinnaminson School District Direct Rate Overlapping Rates Total
Year General Direct and

Ended Obligation Township of Municipal Fire Burlington Overlapping Tax
June 3D, Basic Rate Debt Service Total Direct Cinnaminson Open Space District County Rate

2005 $ 2.488 $ 0.014 $ 2.502 $ 0.542 $ 0.017 $ 0.695 $ 0.194 $ 3.950
2006 2.662 0.014 2.676 0.570 0.017 0.210 0.744 4.217
2007 2.775 0.014 2.789 0.588 0.017 0.255 0.776 4.425
2008 c 1.297 0.068 1.365 0.327 0.017 0.134 0.374 2.217
2009 1.358 0.067 1.425 0.350 0.017 0.140 0.389 2.321
2010 1.425 0.068 1.493 0.397 0.017 0.139 0.388 2.434

co 2011 1.448 0.066 1.514 0.411 0.017 0.140 0.369 2.451
Q)

2012 1.473 0.065 1.538 0.429 0.017 0.141 0.369 2.494
2013 1.520 0.056 1.576 0.460 0.017 0.142 0.338 2.533
2014 c 1.900 0.061 1.961 0.585 0.D16 0.172 0.413 3.147

Source: Municipal Tax Collector

Note:
NJSA 18A:7F-5d limits the amount that the district can submit for a general fund tax levy. The levy when added to other components of the
district's net budget may not exceed the prebudget year net budget by more than the spending growth limitation calculated as follows: the
prebudget year net budget increased by the cost of living or 2.5 percent, whichever is greater. plus any spending growth adjustments.

a The district's basic tax rate is calculated from the A4F form which is submitted with the budget and the
Net Valuation Taxable.

b Rates for debt service are based on each year's requirements.

c Reassessment.



Cinnaminson Township School District
Principal Property Tax Payers,
Current Year and Nine Years Ago

ExhibitJ-8

2013-2014 2004-2005
Taxable %ofTotal Taxable % of Total

Assessed District Net Assessed District Net
Ta15Ea:ler Value Assessed Value T~a:ler Value Assessed Value

National Keystone Property $ 23,302,300 1.46% Whitesell Enterprises $ 21,849,100 2.36%
Camelot at Cinnaminson Harbour, LLC 16,745,200 1.05% National Keystone Property 11,269,400 1.22%
Whitesell Enterprises et al 7,618,600 0.48% N.J. Float Glass Company 7,004,700 0.76%
Progida, LLC 6,246,900 0.39% Hoeganaes Sponge Iron Company 5,881,100 0.63%
New Plan Cinnaminson Urban Renewal 6,095,400 0.38% Riverton Country Club 4,725,300 0.51%
1 Sea Box Drive, LLC 5,272,300 0.33% Kimco Corporation 2,900,000 0.31%

to Main Line Shopping Center, LLC 5,053,600 0.32% Yardley Associates 2,750,000 0.30%
to KimcoCorp 4,750,000 0.30% ACMElAlbertsons 2,607,500 0.28%

10,000 Midlantic Drive Assoc. LLC 4,709,100 0.30% J.C.I. Data Processing 2,500,000 0.27%
Hoeganaes Spircorp. 4,588,000 0.29% Cheskin Rheta 2,193,400 0.24%

Total $ 84,381,400 5.30% $ 63,680,500 6.87%

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor



Cinnaminson Township School District
Property Tax Levies and Collections,
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Exhibit J-9

Collected within the Fiscal Year
Fiscal Year Taxes Levied for of the Le~a Collections in
Ended June the Calendar Percentage Subsequent

30, Year Amount ofLe~ Years

2005 $ 22,263,504 $ 22,263,504 100.00%
2006 23,180,464 23,180,464 100.00%
2007 25,244,599 25,244,599 100.00%
2008 26,445,873 26,445,873 100.00%
2009 26,800,637 26,800,637 100.00%
2010 28,047,662 28,047,662 100.00%
2011 29,579,010 29,579,010 100.00%
2012 29,755,000 29,755,000 100.00%
2013 30,106,097 30,106,097 100.00%
2014 30,492,221 30,492,221 100.00%

Source: District records Including the Certificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F form)

a School taxes are collected by the Municipal Tax Collector. Under New Jersey State Statute,
a municipality is required to remit to the school district the entire property tax balance, in the
amount voted upon or certified prior to the end of the school year.

100



Cinnaminson Township School District
Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(dollars in thousands, except per capita)

Exhibit J-10

Business-Type
Govemmental Activities Activities

Fiscal
Year General Unfunded Bond Percentage of

Ended Obligation Pension capital Anticipation Personal
June30z Bonds Llabll~ Leases Notes ~BANsl cal!ltal Leases Total DIstrict Income- Per cal!lta b

2005 $ 16,655,000 S $ 460,520 $ $ S 17,115,520 2.71% 1,141
2008 15,400,000 423,680 15,823,680 2.31% 1,033
2007 14,115,000 681,706 14,796,706 2.09% 972
2008 12,745,000 590,684 13,335.684 1.81% 869... 2009 11,380,000 553,894 11,933,894 1.62".4 7690... 2010 9,880,000 344.751 10,224,751 1.37% 656
2011 8,380,000 284,185 8,664,185 1.12% 557
2012 6,915,000 735,471 7,650,471 0.91% 466
2013 5,445,000 496,807 5,941,807 c 354
2014 4,065,000 661,n2 4,726,n2 c c

Note: Details regarding the districfs outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

a Based on Per capita Income for Burlington County.

b Based on School District Population as of July 1.

c Not available



Cinnaminson Township School District
Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding
Last Ten Fiscal Vears
(dollars in thousands, except per capita)

exhibit J-11

General Bonded Debt Outstanding

Fiscal Percentage of
Vear General Net General Actual Taxable

Ended Obligation Bonded Debt Value· of
June 30, Bonds Deductions Outstanding ProEerty Per C!Eita b

2005 S 16,655,000 $ $ 16,655,000 1.80% 1,110
2006 15,400,000 15,400,000 1.63% 1,005
2007 14,115,000 14,115,000 1.49% 928
2008 12,745,000 12,745,000 0.65% 830
2009 11,380,000 11,380,000 0.58% 733
2010 9,880,000 9,880,000 0.50% 634
2011 8,380,000 8,380,000 0.43"/0 537
2012 6,915,000 6,915,000 0.35% 421
2013 5,445,000 5,445,000 0.28% 325
2014 4,065,000 4,065,000 0.26% c

Note: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.
a See Exhibit J-6 for property tax data.
b Population data can be found in Exhibit J-14.
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Cinnaminson Township School District
Ratios of Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt
As of December 31, 2013

Exhibit J·12

Governmental Unit
Debt

Outstanding

Estimated
Percentage
Applicable °

Estimated
Share of

Overlapping
Debt

Debt repaid with property taxes:

Township of Cinnaminson
Burlington County General Obligation Debt

s 15,003,436
318,797,148

100.00% s 15,003,436
3.n3% 12,028,216

Subtotal, overlapping debt 27,031,652

Cinnaminson Township School District Direct Debt 4,185,000

Total direct and overlapping debt $ 31,216,652

Sources: Assessed value data used to estimate applicable percentages provided by the Burlington County Board of Taxation.

Note: Debt outstanding data provided by each govemmental unit.
Overlapping govemments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic boundaries of the District.
This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping govemments that is bome by the residents and
businesses of Cinnaminson. This process recognizes that, when considering the District's ability to issue and repay long-term debt, the
entire debt burden bome by the residents and businesses should be taken into account. However this does not imply that
every taxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsible for repaying the debt, of each overlapping payment.

a For debt repaid with property taxes, the percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable assessed property values.
Applicable percentages were estimated by determining the portion of another governmental unit's taxable value that is within the
district's boundaries and dividing it by each unit's total taxable value.



Cinnaminson Township School DIstrict
Legal Detlt Margin Information.
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(doflars in thousands)

Exhibit ...,3

Legal Debt Margin calculation for FI8CalYear 2014

Equalized valuation basis
2013 $ 1.720.550.192
2012 1.748.918.539
2011 1.900.408.373

[A] $ 5.369.877.104

Average equafized valuation of taxable property (Af3) $ 1.789.959.035

Debt timit (4% of average equalized valuation)
Net bonded school debt
Legal debt margin

[8] 71.598.361 a
(C) 4.065.000

(B-C] -=$=-..;6_7_.533~.36......'

AscalYear
.....

2013 2014i 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

DebtUmit s 49.074.063 $ 54.856.983 s 62.040.392 $ 68.380.818 s 74.372.857 $ 77.873.320 $ 77.878.320 $ 77.445.586 $ 74.187.358 s 71.598.361

Total net debt appticable to timit 16.655.000 15.400.000 14.115.000 12.745.000 11.380.000 9.880.000 8.380.000 6.915.000 5.445.000 4.065.000

Legal debt margin $ 32.419.063 $ 39.456.983 $ 47.925.392 $ 55.635.818 $ 62.992.857 $ 67.993.320 $ 69.498.320 $ 70.530.586 $ 68.742.358 $ 67.533.361

Total net debt applicable to the timlt
as a percentage of debt limit 33.94% 28.07% 22.75% 18.64% 15.30% 12.69"1. 10.76% 8.93% 7.34% 5.68%

SOurce: EquaHzedvaluation bases were obtained from lhe Annual Report 01the State of New Jersey.
Department 01Treasury. Division of Taxation

a Umlt set by NJSA 18A:24-19 for a K through 12 district: other % fimlts would be appUcable for other districts



Cinnaminson Township School District
Demographic and Economic Statistics
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Exhibit J-14

Personal Income Per Capita
(thousands of P~rsonal Unemployment

Year POE!ulationa dollarsl b lncorne" Rated

2005 15,005 $ 632,625,805 $ 42,161 3.8%
2006 15,319 685,019,723 44,717 4.1%
2007 15,217 707,666,585 46,505 3.7%
2008 15,351 736,617,735 47,985 5.1%
2009 15,524 738,662,968 47,582 8.8%
2010 15,582 745,583,118 47,849 9.4%
2011 15,599 774,115,974 49,626 9.1%
2012 16,409 838,155,311 51,079 9.5%
2013 16,763 e e 7.2%
2014 e e e e

Source:
a Population information provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development
b Personal income for Cinnaminson Township.
C Per Capita for Burlington County.
d Unemployment data provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development
e Not available.
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Cinnaminson Township School District Exhibit Jo16
Last Ten Fiscal Years
Full·tlme Equivalent District Employees by Functlon/Program,

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
FUDctlon/Pl'!!Qram

Instruction
Regular 199.0 184.5 191.1 190.9 187.5 174.4 169.9 173.6 178.9 182.5
Special education 56.1 55.9 54.5 55.3 57.2 54.9 41.6 39.6 42.8 42.9
O1her special education 14.0 19.6 23.6 22.6 22.6 22.6 20.4 22.4 26.7 30.3
Vocational
O1her Instruction
NonpubDc school programs
Adult/continuing education programs

Support Services:
Sludent & instruction related services 31.6 31.1 32.0 31.5 32.5 33.4 28.9 28.2 29.7 30.7
School administrative services 25.0 27.3 28.7 25.9 26.4 24.4 23.1 21.0 21.9 20.8
General administrative services 3.4 4.4 3.4 4.4 4.4 4.0 3.1 3.1 3.1 3.1.... Plant operations and maintenance 40.0 40.0 30.0 40.0 40.0 46.0 39.9 30.0 27.5 28.4

0 Pupil transportation 49.0 49.0 48.0 47.0 47.0 52.0 55.5 59.0 55.5 55.50)

Business and other support services 14.0 13.3 14.5 14.5 14.5 12.4 12.4 12.4 12.4 12.4
Special Schools
Food Service
Child Cere 15.5 13.7 23.0 21.0 19.0 21.0 15.0 17.0 16.0 16.0

Total 447.6 438.8 448.8 453.1 451.1 445.1 409.8 406.3 414.5 422.6

Source: District Personnel Records



Cinnaminson Township School District
Operatlng StatIstics.
Last Ten R$CiIl Years

Exhlbll J.17

P!!I!lVTeacher Ratio
Average

Dally Average Dally % Change In Student
Fiscal Operatlng Cost Per PercentaDO Teaching Senior High Enrollment Attendance Average Dally Attendance

...!!!!...... Enrollment Expenditures • Pupil Change Statfb Elementary Middle School School (ADE)e. (ADA)e Enrollment Percentage

2005 2,525 $ 32.541,688 $ 12,888 220 1:12 1:11 1:12 2,556.0 2,432.0 5.75"'- 95.15%
2006 2,5n 34,509,940 13,392 4.00"'- 220 1:12 1:11 1:12 2,5n.0 2,450.0 0.08% 95.07%
2007 2,525 37,228,588 14,744 1.03% 227 1:12 1:9 1:12 2,521.1 2,391.2 -2.16"'- 94.85%
2008 2,469 39,5n,816 16,030 8.72% 227 1:11 1:10 1:11 2.459.9 2,337.7 -2.43% 95.03%
2009 2,420 39,075,720 16,147 0.73"- 211 1:11 1:9 1:11 2.385.7 2.272.1 -2.43% 95.24%
2010 2,407 40.939,193 17,008 5.33"'- 208 1:12 1:10 1:12 2.419.8 2.299.5 1.43% 95.03%
2011 2,326 39,753,767 17,091 0.48% 211 1:12 1:10 1:12 2,338.6 2.241.3 -3.36% 95.84%
2012 2,350 40,660,099 17,302 1.23% 213 1:12 1:10 1:12 2,354.9 2.261.4 0.70% 96.03%
2013 2,345 42,634,690 18,181 5.08% 222 1:12 1:10 1:12 2,360.2 2,258.3 0.23% 95.68%....
2014 2,354 44,312,542 18,824 3.53% 225 1:12 1:10 1:12 2,363.1 2,258.8 0.12% 95.59%0

......
Sources: District records

Note: Enrollment based on annual Oclober dislr1ct count.

a Operating expendilures equal total expenditures less debt S8lVlce and capital outlay.
b Teaching stall Includes only 'ull-time equivalents 01 certificated stall.
c Average daily enrollment and average dally attendance are obtained from the School Register Summary (SRS).

ThIs schedule does not contain ten years 01 Information as GASB .44 was Implemented during the fiscal year ending June 30,2006.



Cinnaminson TownshIp School DJstrtct Exhlb1lJ·18
School Building Informellon
Last Ton Fiscal Yoala

2005 2008 2007 2008 2000 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
Pllldct Pulldlng
E!emanlary
New Albany Elementary (1966)

Square Feel 47,966 47,966 47,966 47,966 47,966 47,966 47,966 47,966 47,966 47,966
Capacity (studanlS) 470 470 470 470 470 470 470 470 470 470
Enrollment 478 546 530 527 487 517 513 503 520 531

Rush Elementary (1962)
SquateFeel 50.248 50,248 50,248 50,248 50,248 50.248 50.248 50.248 50.248 50,248
Capacity (stuIIenIs) 505 505 505 505 505 505 505 505 505 505
EmoOmenI 503 493 504 507 531 544 538 537 547 535

Middle School (1966)
Square Feet 118,434 118,434 118,434 118,434 118,434 118,434 118,434 118,434 118,434 118.434
Capacity (studenls) 704 704 704 704 704 704 704 704 704 704
EnroIlmenl 660 657 567 554 516 536 5S5 580 5n 579

High School (1961)
Square Feel 148,668 148,668 148,668 148,668 148.668 148.668 148.668 148,668 148,668 148.668
Capacity (students) 810 810 810 810 810 810 810 810 810 810
EnroUment 861 881 920 872 852 823 733 735 716 718

.... Q!!w
0 Centrol AdmlnlstroUon (1959)CD

SquslllFeel 27.965 27.965 27,965 27.965 27,965 27.965 27.965 27.985 27,965 27,965

Number of Schools al June 30. 2014
Elementary" 2
Middle School" I
Senior High School" 1
Other" 1

Sourco: DistrId FBdIities Offa
Note: Year of original conSlnJl:tion is ~ in parentheses. Increases in square footage IIOd capadty are the result of

IIOd eddiIions. Enrollment Is based 0II1he annual 0ct0IJer diStrtd count.

This schedule does not contain len years of infonnation as GASB IM4 was implemanted during this fiscal
year ending June 30, 2006.



Cinnaminson Township School District Exhlbh .1-19
SChedule of Required MaIntenance
Last Ten Years

UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES· REQUIRED
MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES

l1-OOO·261·xxx

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Total
• School Facllilies

Cinnaminson School Dlstrtct

New Albany Elementary $ 48,557 $ 51,356 $ 53,537 $ 55,640 $ 61,109 $ 62,926 $ 50,486 $ 49,080 s 44,209 $ 48,783 $ 525,683

Rush Intennedia!e 49,133 53,091 53,604 56,650 54,475 55,707 53,318 50,074 45,998 55,656 527,706

Middle School 72,160 76,248 83,111 79,41B 77,941 B7,148 75,042 60,965 84,777 108,082 824,892

HighSchool 103,885 114,300 114,103 11B,756 110,102 122,049 111,503 116,516 167,332 199,436 1,277.982

...... Central Office 53,628 46,866 61,969 70,406 47,590 56,Bll 41,491 105,743 91,383 50,099 625,986
0co Total School Facilities $ 327,363 $ 341,861 $ 366,324 $ 360,B70 $ 351,217 $ 384.641 $ 331,840 $ 402,378 $ 433.699 S 462,056 $ 3,782,249

• School facilities as defined under EFCFA.
(N.J.A.C. 6A:26·1.2 and N.J.A.C. 6A:26A·1.3)

Source: District records



Cinnaminson Township School District
Insurance Schedule
June 30, 2014

School Package Policy - School Alliance Insurance Fund
Property - Blanket Buildings and Contents
Uability (General and Auto)
Pollution Liability
Crime Coverage - Employee Dishonesty

School Board Legal Liability (1)

Workers Compensation (1)

Excess Uability (1)

Student Accident - (2)

Surety Bonds (3)
Treasurer
Board Secretary

(1) School Alliance Insurance Fund.
(2) National Union
(3) Selective Insurance Company.

Source: District records
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Coverage

$ 76,780,209
15,000,000

1,000,000125,000,000
100,0001500,000

10,000,000

Statutory

10,000,000

1,000,000

300,000
100,000
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Deductible

$ 2,500
1,000

10,000
1,000

10,000
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INVERSO & STEWART, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

651 Route 73 North, Suite 402
Marlton, New Jersey 08053
(856) 983-2244
Fax (856) 983-6674
E-Mail: IscpasCliconcentric.net

-Member of-
American Institute of CPAs
New Jersey Soc:ietyof CPAs

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND
REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE

AS REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A·l33
AND STATE OF NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCULAR 04-04

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Cinnaminson Township School District
County of Burlington
Cinnaminson, New Jersey

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program

I have audited Cinnaminson Township School District (School District), in the County of Burlington, State of New
Jersey's compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance
Supplement. and the New Jersey Statenid/Grant Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on
each of the School District's major federal and state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014. The School
District's major federal and state programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results section of the
accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to
its federal and state programs.

Auditor's Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the School District's major federal and state
programs based on my audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. I conducted my audit of
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States; audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New
Jersey, and OMB Circular A-I33, Audits of States. Local Governments. and Non-Profit Organizations and State of New
Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants. State Grants and State Aid. Those
standards, OMB Circular A-133 and State of New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04 require that I plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above
that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal and state program occurred. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence about the School District's compliance with those requirements and performing such other
procedures as I considered necessary in the circumstances.
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I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion on compliance for each major federal and state
program. However, my audit does not provide a legal determination of the School District's compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal and State Program

In my opinion, the Cinnaminson Township School District, in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey complied, in
all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material
effect on each of its major federal and state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the Cinnaminson Township School District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective
internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing
my audit of compliance, I considered the School District's internal control over compliance with the types of requirements
that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal and state program to determine the auditing procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal
and state programs and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133
and State of New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, I do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Cinnaminson
Township's School District's internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does
not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect
and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program on a timely basis. A
material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control
over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal or state program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program that is less severe than a material
weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

My consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. I did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that I
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of my testing of internal
control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of OMB Circular A-133 and the New
Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by OMB Circular A-133 and Expenditures of
State Financial Assistance Required by New Jersey OMB 04-04

I have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and
the aggregate remaining fund information of the Cinnaminson Township School District, in the County of Burlington,
State of New Jersey as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise the School District's basic financial statements. I have issued my report thereon dated October 10,
2014, which contained an unmodified opinion on those financial statements, My audit was conducted for the purpose of
forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal and
state awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by OMB Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMB's
Circular 04-04 and is not a required pan of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and related directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements.

113



K-2

The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In my opinion, the
schedule of expenditure of federal awards and the schedules of expenditures of state financial assistance are fairly stated
in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

INVERSO & STEWART, LLCc?J~kounmnm
Robert P. Inverso
Certified Public Accountant
Public School Accountant

Marlton, New Jersey
October 10,2014
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EdillIlI K-3
SchcduloA

CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SchccIuJo of El<pc!ndltu.... of Fecklral A_nIa

for IIlo Flacal Vear ended June 30. 2014

BaIcnoe <11 June 30, 2013 BaIcnoe <II Juno 30 2014
F_ Programer DeI81recI CIuryoYer RepGymCnl

F-= GrDnIorIP ..... TIvougII G<an!ott CFOA GnIn! or StoIo Award GnIn! Revenw DueID (Wolkover) CII'" 8udgcWy of Pnor YGatS' (Aeccunls DcI_ Due 10
Plpgt!m Tille NumlIor P!'!!joC!N_ A..-nI Pe1IocI (ACCIS. Receiv_) GrDntat ~

R__
E>pon!!i!Ln!! IIaIonQI Adlu!!mcn! ROCGivDbloI Rovenw GnlnlOt

U.S. Dcpa_ofEducation
GcnpmlEI!!!d

E_J_EI!!!d 84.410 HlA S 827 711110-9/30112 S (827) S 827
MecJ,caI Aal4lance Program (SEMI) 93.718 HlA 15.793 7/1113-8/30114 ---- 15793 $ (15793)

TCIIOIGeneral EImCI 182!l ---- 16620 115,7931

§peon! Reygnuo Fund
Ill! Qm1 b!lll &!lind III , L III

TIIIo ,. CuITenI Veer 84.010 NC~14 184.488 711/13·6/30114 37.407 (83.017) S (25.610)
TIIIo I· PrIor Yoar 64.010 N~13 119,561 911112·8131/13 (15.539) 57.755 (42.216)
TIIIoII·A·CurrcnlYelll' 64.367 NCL8.Q840-14 66,012 111/13·6/30114 41.766 (51.173) (9.407)
TIIIo II· A· Pnot YOO1 64.367 NCL8.Q840-13 85.215 911/12·8131113 122.854) 25.712 12.918)

1-llMI!! i2!lIll!i!!l!!llM! 0g Ii~I
Pen B· Bosic CuITenI YOO1 64.027 FT-0840-14 S99,93S 7/1113 ·lII30I14 509.854 (546.009) (36.155)
Pen B· BasiePnor YOO1 84.027 FT-0840-13 606.981 911112·8131/13 (61.058) 64.093 13.035)
Pen B • PnIsd'IOOI CuITenI Year 64.173 PS-034O-14 36.859 711/13·6130114 ---- ---- 18808 (28924) 1101161

_.._..
<.n TOUd SpccioI RGVeftUO FI!!!d 199,4511 ---- ---- 755455 1737,2921 1812881

U.S. Dcparlmont of AgrIculluro
EnICIrpnSe FI!!!d

FOCCIDisInbuIion Program 10.550 HlA 39.281 911113·6130114 39.281 (39.281)
Nalicn4l ScIIooI Lunch P!ogmm 10.555 HlA 150.154 911/13·6/30114 142.182 (150.154) (1.9n)
NIlllOnIIl ScIIooI Lunch Program 10.555 HlA 119.878 911/12·6130113 (1,107) 7,107
Spedlll Molk P!ogmm 10.558 HlA 1,620 911/13·6130114 1,870 (1.820) (150)
$pocioI Molk Program 10.558 HlA 2.837 911/12·8/3Q(13 1228) 228

T CIIOIEnlfIrptise Fund 17,3331 ---- 190488 1191,2551 181221

Total Federal Aworda S (107.811) S 982.541 S (944.340) S 5 (89.410)-
Tho accompanylnQ Notes to $chedulos of EJrpend_ of Award. and FiIlllRCIaI AHlsIGRCD lItO an Integral palt oflhl. ldIeduJo.



ExtIlbll K04
ScheduleB

CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule 01 Expendlluree 0181111eFinancial A•• I.tance

lor Ihe Fiacel Y8Ilr ended June 30, 2014

8Glllnce 111 June 30. 2013 Balance 111 June 30. 2014
Progrllm Deferred ConyCMIr Repaymenl

Grant or stale Award Granl R_nue Ouelo (WalkCMIr) CDllh Budgetary G4Prior Years' (Accounts Delerred Ouelo
SlI1leGranlor I Pr~ram Tille P!9eet Number Amounl Period (~9. Receivable) Granlor Amount Received E!!I!endfturtlo 8Glances Recelvablel ~ Granlor

811l1eDepartment of Educll1lon
Geneml Fund:

Nonpublic:TransportaliOn Aid 14-103190 $ 13.636 7I1n 3 • 6130114 S (13,636) $ (13,636)
Nonpublic:TransporlllliOn Aid 13-103190 141,691 7nn2·6130113 S (15.247) S 15.247
Exlraordinllry Aid 1~7 618.436 7I1n 3· 6130114 (618.436) (618.436)
Exlraordinllry Aid 1J.495.034.6093.7 588.198 7nn2·6130113 (588.198) 588.198
EquaJiZI11iCnAid 14-495-()34.61200078 7,388,884 7nn3·6130114 6,700,966 (7.388.8941 (687.938)
EqualiZl11iCnAid 1~1200078 7.214,479 7I1n2 • 6130113 (659.685) 659.685
Special Edu:aticn categorical Aid 14-495-()34.61200089 1.345.009 7I1n3 • 6130114 1.219.783 (1,345,009) (125.226)
Special Edu:aticn Co1eeoneal Aid 13-4950034-51200089 1,325,179 7nn2·6130113 (121,173) 121,173
SecurllyAid 14-495-()34.6120-085 50.849 7I1n3 • 6130114 46.116 (50.849) (4,734)
SecurIIy Aid 13-4950034-5120-085 44,290 7I1n2 • 6130113 (4,050) 4,050
Trnnsporlalion Aid 14-495-()34.61200014 164,548 7nn3·6130114 149.228 (164,548) (15.320)
Trnnsportation Aid 13-4950034-51200014 141,591 7I1n2 • 6130113 (12,947) 12,947
Anli-&lllying Aid 1.212 7nn3·6130114 1,212 (1.212)
On BehaH TPAF PenslOll ConIrtllrtions 1~ 693,374 7I1n3 • 6130114 693.374 (693,374)
On BehaH TPAF Post ReIi1emenl Medical 1~1 1.136,872 7nn3·6130114 1,136.872 (1,136.872)
Reimbursed TPAF Soc:Iol Seeurlly CcnlrtllrtiOns 1~ 1.251.533 7I1n3 • 6130114 1.189.889 (1.251,533) (61,644)
Reimbursed TPAF Social Seeurlly ConImu1iOns 1~ 1.208.416 7nn2·6130113 (59.8581 59.858........ Tetal General Fund 11,461,168) 12,598,697 (12,664,363) (1.526.934)Q)

Special_ue Fund
N.J. Nonpublic:Aid:

T_Aid 14-10()..()34.61200064 20.295 7I1n3 • 6130114 20.295 (20.274) S 21
T_Aid 13-10()..()34.61200064 19,656 7I1n2 • 6130113 S 1.479 S (1.479)
Technology Aid 14-10()..()34.6120-373 7,400 7I1n3 • 6130114 7,400 (7.399)
Nursing Aid 14-10()..()34.61200070 28,564 7nn3·6130114 28,564 (28,564)
Nursing Aid 13-10()..()34.61200070 7,254 7I1n2 • 6130113 6 (6)
AuXiliarySeIIIices:

CornpensaIory EduCalicn 14-10()..()34.6120-067 52.814 7I1n3 • 6130114 52.814 (47,166) 5.648
Compensatory Educalicn 13-10()..()34.6120-067 30,607 7I1n2 • 6130113 16.303 (16.303)

Handicapped SeNices:
ElwnlNlliOn & ~ic:aIicn 14-10()..()34.61200066 25,798 7nn3·6130114 25.798 (14,657) 11,141
Elwn_ & CIas$Iic:aIicn 13-10()..()34.61200066 18.798 7I1n2 • 6130113 1.423 (1.423)
Ccrrec:1Ml Speech 14-10()..()34.6121Hl66 20.311 7I1n3 • 6130114 20.311 (11,637) 8.614
Ccrrec:1Ml Speech 13-10()..()34.6121Hl66 27.646 7I1n2 • 6130113 11.171 (11,171)
SUpplemental Instrudicn 14-10()..()34.6121Hl66 12,906 7I1n3 • 6130114 12,906 (11,520) 1,_
SUppIemen1allnst_ 13-10()..()34.61200066 9,020 7nn2·6130113 1,249 (1,249)

SIala Oepmtmenl dElI1IircnmenlllJPTcIeetiOn
N.J. Wet Granl NJ03084OO3 1.360 7I1n3 • 6130114 1.360 1

'
,3601

Tetal Specl:ll Flewnue Fund 31.631 169.448 1
'
42.6m 131,6311 26,871

(ContinUed)



EldIIbllK4
ScheduleB

CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedulo of Expemlltwea of Sta!e Flnanclal Aasllltance

fo, IhO Fiscal Yo., ended June 30, 2014

State Gronlor I Progn!m TdIe
Cash

Received

BaInnaI AtJuno 30, 2014
Defencd

Gront Rovenua Due to
_....:.P..,_= __ (Accta Receivable) Gtantor

8Alanoo ot June 30, 2013

Due to
Gtantcr

Qebl Se!yice FU!!!l
DctI SeIW:e Aid Type II

State Department of AgrtcuIlure
Enterptise Fund:

SIBle Sc:hooIlundl Ptogtam
Sl8Ie Sc:hooIlundl Ptogram

Total EnIerp:ise Fund

14·1Q0.034·512().()17 S 355,200 711/13·6130114 S 355200 S (3552001

14·100.01~3 6,250 911/13 ·6130114 5,938 (6,250) $ (314)
13-100.01~3 5,999 911/12 • 6130113 S ~161 316

13161 6252 16,2501 13141

s !',481,4841 s 31631 S 13,129,497 Sl'3, 168,3901 S 131,6311 Sll,527,2481 ~ s 26,871Total State Finandal Assistance

Tho accompanylng Not" to SchcdulO1l of Expondltul'01l of Awards and FInancial Assistance are an Integral part of this scheclulo,

..........,



K-5
Cinnaminson Township School District
Notes to the Schedules of Expenditures

of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

I. GENERAL

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance include federal and state
award activity of the Cinnaminson Township School District ("School District"). The School District is defined in Note I
to the School District's basic financial statements. All federal and state awards received directly from federal and state
agencies, as well as federal awards and state financial assistance passed through other government agencies, are included
on the schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance.

2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are presented using the
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are presented using
the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Note I to the School District's basic financial
statements. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133,
Audits of State. Local Governments. and Non-Profit Organizations; therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule
may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the basic financial statements.

3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. Budgetary comparison
statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special revenue fund to demonstrate finance-related
legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant agreement to be recognized in the audit year,
whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until the subsequent year or when the expenditures have been
made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the exception of the
revenue recognition of the one or more deferred June state aid payments in the current budget year, which is mandated
pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes, payments are not recognized until the subsequent budget year due
to the state deferral and recording of the one or more of the June state aid payments in the subsequent year. The special
revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis which recognizes
encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special
revenue fund also recognizes the one or two June state aid payments in the current budget year, consistent with N.J.S.A.
J8A:22-44.2.

The net adjustment to reconcile expenditures from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is ($35,363) for the general fund
and $-0- for the special revenue fund. See Exhibit C-3, Notes to Required Supplementary Information for a reconciliation
of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the general and special revenue funds. Awards and
financial assistance expenditures are reported in the School District's basic financial statements on a GAAP basis as
presented as follows:

Federal State Total

General Fund s 15,793 s 12,629,000 s 12,644,793
Special Revenue Fund 737,292 142,577 879,869
Debt Service Fund 355,200 355,200
Food Service Fund 191,255 6,250 197,505

Total Awards & Financial Assistance s 944,340 s 13,133,027 s 14,077,367
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K-S

Cinnaminson Township School District
Notes to the Schedules of Expenditures

of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

(Continued)

4. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal and state financial
reports.

5. OTHER

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value received and current
year distributions respectively. The amount reported as TPAF Pension Contributions represents the amount paid by the
state on behalfofthe School District for the year ended June 30, 2014. TPAF Social Security Contributions represents the
amount reimbursed by the State for the School District's share of social security contributions for TPAF members for the
year ended June 30, 2014.

6. MAJOR PROGRAMS

Major programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results section of the Schedule of Findings and Questioned
Costs.
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K-6
CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Section I -Summary of Auditor's Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditor's report issued: Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:

1) Material weaknesses identified? yes x no

2) Significant deficiencies identified that are
not considered to be a material weakness? yes __ .;..;X,--_ none reported

Noncompliance material to basic financial
statements noted? yes x no

Federal Awards

Internal Control over major programs:

1) Material weaknesses identified? yes x no

2) Significant deficiencies identified that are
not considered to be a material weakness? yes __ .;.;X:..,__ none reported

Type of auditor's report on compliance for major programs: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with section 510(a) of OMB Circular A-133? yes x no

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Numberls) Name of Federal Program or Cluster

84.027 I.D.EA Part B

10.555 National School Lunch Program

10.556 Special Milk Program

Dollar threshold used to distinguish betwwen type A and type B programs: $300,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? x yes no
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K-6
CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONT'D)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3D, 2014

Section 1 -- Summary of Auditor's Results (Cont'd)

State Awards Section

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs: $395,052

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? x yes no

Internal Control over major programs:

1) Material weaknesses identified? yes x no

2) Significant deficiencies identified that are
not considered to be material weakness? yes _ ___:X..:.,__ none reported

Type of auditor's report on compliance for major programs: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with N.J. OMB Circular 04-041 yes x no

Identification of major programs:

GMIS Number(s) Name of State Program

14-495-034-5093-007 Extraordinary Aid

14-495-034-5120-078 Equalization Aid

14-495-034-5120-089 Special Education Categorical Aid

14-495-034-5095-002 Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Contributions

14-100H01D-3350-023 School Lunch Program
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K-6
CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Section 2 -- Schedule of Financial Statement Findings

This section identifies the significant deficiencies. material weaknesses. and instances of noncompliance related to
the financial statements that are required to be reported in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and with
audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey.

No findings identified.
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K-6
CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Section 3 - Schedule of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance
Findings and Questioned Costs

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance, including
questioned costs, related to the audit of major Federal and State programs, as required by OMB Circular A-133 and
New Jersey Circular Letter 04-04.

FEDERAL AWARDS:

No findings and/or questioned costs identified.

STATE AWARDS:

No findings and/or questioned costs identified.
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K-7
CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR-YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS
AND QUESTIONED COSTS AS PREPARED BY MANAGEMENT

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

This section identifies the status of prior year findings related to the basic fmancial statements and federal and state
awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 of Government Auditing Standards, OMB
Circular A-133 and State of New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

There were no prior year audit fmdings

FEDERAL AWARDS

There were no prior year audit fmdings.

STATE AWARDS

There were no prior year audit fmdings.
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